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PART |

Private Securities Litigation Reform Act Safe Harba Statement

Certain statements included herein and in othesrte@and public filings made by RCM Technologie,. I("/RCM" or the "Company") are
forward-looking within the meaning of the Privatec8rities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These famna-looking statements include,
without limitation, statements regarding the adaptdy businesses of new technology solutions; sigehy businesses of outsourced soluti
such as those offered by the Company in conneutitinsuch adoption; and the outcome of litigatiahlfoth the trial and appellate levels)
involving the Company. Readers are cautioned thett $orward-looking statements, as well as otheadarby the Company, which may be
identified by words such as "may," "will," "expéctanticipate,” "continue," "estimate," "projectjhtend," "believe," and similar expressio
are only predictions and are subject to risks angkrtainties that could cause the Company's amtsalts and financial position to differ
materially from such statements. Such risks an@taimties include, without limitation: (i) unempiment and general economic conditions
affecting the provision of information technologydaengineering services and solutions and the planeof temporary staffing personnel;
(i) the Company's ability to continue to attracain and retain personnel qualified to meet thipiements of its clients; (iii) the Company's
ability to identify appropriate acquisition candiels, complete such acquisitions and successfulygrate acquired businesses; (iv)
uncertainties regarding pro forma financial infotima and the underlying assumptions relating taugitions and acquired businesses; (V)
uncertainties regarding amounts of deferred conaitbe and earnout payments to become payableateefoshareholders of acquired
businesses; (vi) adverse effects on the markeg jpfithe Company's common stock due to the potersale into the market of significant
amounts of common stock; (vii) the adverse effeubtential decrease in the trading price of the famy's common stock would have upon
the Company's ability to acquire businesses thrahghssuance of its securities;

(viii) the Company's ability to obtain financing satisfactory terms; (ix) the reliance of the Compapon the continued service of its
executive officers;

(x) the Company's ability to remain competitivetie markets that it serves;

(xi) the Company's ability to maintain its unemptognt insurance premiums and workers compensatg&mipms; (xii) the risk of claims
being made against the Company associated withigingvtemporary staffing services; (xiii) the Commgé ability to manage significant
amounts of information and periodically expand apdrade its information processing capabilitiess)(¥he Company's ability to remain in
compliance with federal and state wage and hous kvwd regulations; (xv) uncertainties in prediciias to the future need for the Company's
services; (xvi) uncertainties relating to the aditien of costs and expenses to each of the Congapgrating segments; (xvii) the costs of
conducting and the outcome of litigation involvithgg Company, and (xviii) other economic, competitand governmental factors affecting
the Company's operations, markets, products anitesr Readers are cautioned not to place undizacel on these forward-looking
statements, which speak only as of the date mdue Cbmpany undertakes no obligation to publiclgask the results of any revision of tt
forward-looking statements to reflect these tremdsircumstances after the date they are maderefflext the occurrence of unanticipated
events.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General

RCM Technologies is a premier provider of busiresd technology solutions designed to enhance axinize the operational performance
of its customers through the adaptation and depémyraf advanced information technology and engingeservices. RCM has been an
innovative leader in the design, development, alivery of these services to commercial and govemrsectors for more than 35 years.
Over the years, the Company has developed and bksban attractive, diverse and extensive portfofioapabilities, service offerings and
delivery options, established a proven record ofopmance and credibility, and built an efficiemtging structure. This combination offers
clients a compelling value proposition with thequttal to substantially accelerate the successfainment of their business objectives.

RCM consists of three operating segments: Infomnafiechnology, Engineering and Commercial Servicas. Company's Information
Technology, or IT, segment provides enterpriser®ss solutions, application services, infrastrictniutions, competitive advantage &
productivity solutions, life sciences solutions aitker selected vertical market specific offerif@€M's Engineering segment provides
engineering and design, engineering analysis, teahwriting and technical support services. Thenpany's Commercial Services segment
provides health care contract professionals asagetlerical and light industrial temporary persgnn

The Company services some of the largest natiorthlrdernational companies in North America as asla lengthy roster of Fortune 1000
and mid-sized businesses in such industries asspaoe/Defense, Energy, Financial Services, Lifer®as, Manufacturing & Distribution,
the Public Sector and Technology. RCM believeéfére a range of solutions that fosters long-telient relationships, affords cross-selling
opportunities, and minimizes the Company's depetelen any single technology or industry sector. R&&l\s and delivers its services
through a network of 34 offices in selected regitmeughout North America.

The Company is a Nevada corporation organized #1.1%he address of its principal executive offe@2500 McClellan Avenue, Suite 350,
Pennsauken, NJ 08109-4613.

During the year ended December 29, 2007, approrimd6.2% of RCM's total revenues were derived fldrservices, 33.2% from
Engineering services, and the remaining 20.6% f@&mmmercial services.

Demand for the Company's services can be significanpacted by changes in the general level oheaoaic activity and particularly
technology spending. During periods of reduced enta activity, the Company may also be subjechtwéased competition and pricing
pressure in its markets. Extended periods of weskimethe economy can have a material adverse inopabe Company's business and
results of operations.

Industry Overview

Businesses today face intense competition, thdestggd of constant technological change and theinggeeed for business process
optimization. To address these issues and to campete effectively, companies are continually estihg the need for implementing
innovative solutions to upgrade their systems, iappbns, and processes. As a result, the abifignoorganization to integrate and align
advanced technologies with new business objecisvestical.

Although most companies recognize the importanagptimizing their systems, applications and proes$e compete in today's challenging
environment, the process of designing, developmjimplementing business and technology solutisrmecoming increasingly complex. 1
Company believes that many businesses are focuseatrn on investment analysis in prioritizingithieitiatives. Consequently, over the
past few years, companies have elected to defdfine or cancel investments in new systems, sofiywand solutions and have focused on
making more effective use of previous technologiceéstments.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Industry Overview (Continued)

The current economic environment challenges manypemies to integrate and manage computing envirotsnonsisting of multiple
computing platforms, operating systems, databasgsetworking protocols and off-the-shelf softwapplications to support business
objectives. Companies also need to keep pace withtechnology developments, which often rendertiexjsequipment and internal skills
obsolete. At the same time, external economic fadtave caused many organizations to focus onammpetencies and trim workforces in
the IT management area. Accordingly, these orgéinizaoften lack the quantity, quality, and variefyT skills necessary to design and
support IT solutions. IT managers are charged sufbporting increasingly complex systems and apjdica of significant strategic value,
while working under budgetary, personnel and exgerdonstraints within their own organizations.

The Company believes its target market for IT sarwiis among middle-market companies, which tylyidatk the time and technical
resources to satisfy all of their IT needs intdgnalhese companies typically require sophisticagegberienced IT assistance to achieve their
business objectives and often rely on IT serviewiplers to help implement and manage their systétosiever, many middle-market
companies rely on multiple providers for their I&enls. Generally, the Company believes that thigneg on multiple providers results from
the fact that larger IT service providers do noi¢éh these companies, while smaller IT service iplerg, which do target these companies,
lack sufficient breadth of services or industry Whedge to satisfy all of these companies' needs.ddmpany believes this reliance on
multiple service providers creates multiple relasbips that are more difficult and less cost-effecto manage than a single relationship and
can adversely influence the quality and compatibdf IT solutions. RCM is structured to provideddie-market companies a single source
for their IT needs.

The Company's Engineering group continues to focuareas of growth within the nuclear and aerospatistries.

In recent years, many businesses have been advengelcted by higher oil prices, and there has lggewing sentiment around the world
the development of alternative sources of energuding a renewed interest in nuclear power. Ghversame period, there has been a
significant increase in spending in the United &anh the aerospace and defense industries duyaoga strengthening of the military and
homeland security in response to geo-political sinaad the threat of terrorism. The combinatiohigher energy prices and increased
military spending has created numerous businessrappties for service providers, especially thesgaged in engineering operations in
North America and abroa

In the healthcare services industry, a shortagaudes and other medical personnel in the UnitateShas led to increases in business
activity for health care service companies, inahgdihe Company's Specialty Healthcare Group. Dymihto an aging population and
improved medical technology, the demand for setebtalth care professionals is expected to contiwee the next several years.

Meanwhile, the general economy of the United States the past couple of years has positively édfétemporary staffing businesses which
are providers of light industrial and clerical hegenerally, demand for lower-skilled workers ioeger in the earlier stages of an economic
cycle. As the economic recovery reaches a certaiel bf maturity, demand for lower-skilled tempgraelp tends to diminish.

Business Strategy

RCM is dedicated to providing solutions to meetlisnts' business needs by delivering informatewrhnology and engineering services. The
Company's objective is to be a recognized leadspetialized professional consulting services ahatisns in major markets throughout
North America. The Company has developed operatirsgegies to achieve this objective. Key elemehits growth and operating strateg
are as follows:



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Growth Strategy
Promote Full Life Cycle Solution Capability

The Company promotes a full life cycle solution &@hifity to its customers. The goal of the full lifgcle solution strategy is to fully address a
client's project implementation cycle at each stfgés development and deployment. This entags@ompany working with its clients from
the initial conceptualization of a project throuthdesign and project execution, and extending émgoing management and support of the
delivered product. RCM's strategy is to build petgeand solutions offerings selectively, utilizittgextensive resource base to do so.

The Company believes that the effective executidhie strategy will generate improved margins lo@ éxisting resources. The completio
this service-offering continuum is intended to affthe Company the opportunity to strengthen largatclient relationships that will further
contribute to the quality of earnings.

In addition to a full life cycle solution offeringhe Company continues to focus on transitionirig igher value oriented services to increase
its margins on its various service lines and gemaevenue that is more predictable. The Compahgvas this transition is accomplished by
pursuing additional vertical market specific salas in conjunction or combination with longer-telpased solutions, through expansion of its
client relationships and by pursuing strategiaalties and partnerships.

Achieve Respectable Internal Growth

The Company continues to evolve its internal grosithtegies. Its growth strategy is designed teesbetter the Company's customers,
generate higher revenues, and achieve greatertmgeedficiencies. National and regional sales nggmaent programs were designed and
implemented to segregate clients by vertical maakelt national accounts to advance our value adelwitss focus. This process is improv
account coordination so clients can benefit frompide industry knowledge as well as maximizing oajanaccount opportunities.

RCM provides a company orientation program in wtdales managers and professionals receive relsfannation about company
operations.

RCM has adopted an industry-centric approach &ssahd marketing. This initiative recognizes thignts within the same industry sectors
tend to have common business challenges. It thereftows the Company to present and deliver erdgthmalue to those clients in the vert
markets in which RCM has assembled the greatedt @grerience. RCM's consultants continue to acquringect experience that offers
differentiated awareness of the business challetigelients in that industry are facing. Thigatlent also facilitates and creates additional
cross-selling opportunities. The Company beliehés gtrategy will lead to greater account penetraiind enhanced client relationships.

Operational strategies contributing to RCM's ingééproductivity include the delineation of certaiew solutions practice areas in markets
where its clients had historically known the Comypan a contract service provider. The formatiotheke practice areas will facilitate the
flow of project opportunities and the delivery abject-based solutions.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Growth Strategy (Continued)
Continue Selective Strategic Acquisitions

The industry in which the Company operates consrtoebe highly fragmented, and the Company placendinue to selectively assess
opportunities to make strategic acquisitions as sypportunities are presented to the Company. Tdmpgany's past acquisition strategy was
designed to broaden the scope of services anditattwompetencies and grow its full life cycle gadu capabilities, and the Company would
continue to consider such goals in any future agitjoins. In considering acquisitions, the Compasguses principally on companies with (i)
technologies or market segments RCM has targetestrimtegic value enhancement, (i) margins thdltneit dilute the margins now being
delivered, (iii) experienced management persor{iiglsubstantial growth prospects and (v) selleh®wesire to join the Company's
management team. To retain and provide incentivesinagement of its acquired companies, the Coyipas generally structured a
significant portion of the acquisition price in theem of multi-tiered consideration based on growtloperating profitability of the acquired
company over a two to three-year period.

Operating Strategy
Foster a Decentralized Entrepreneurial Environment

A key element of the Company's operating stratedy foster a decentralized, entrepreneurial enuient for its employees. The Company
fosters this environment by continuing to buildlocal market knowledge of each branch's reputatiastomer relationships and expertise.
The Company believes an entrepreneurial businesssahere allows its branch offices to respond duiakd creatively to local market
demands and enhances the Company's ability to atefiattract and retain managers and to maximizaetgrand profitability.

Develop and Maintain Strong Customer Relationships

The Company seeks to develop and maintain straeggictive customer relationships by anticipatind #otusing on its customers' needs.
The Company emphasizes a relationship-orientedbapprto business, rather than the transactionsigrasent-oriented approach that the
Company believes is used by many of its competifbings industry-centric strategy is designed to\@lRCM to expand further its
relationships with clients in RCM's targeted sextor

To develop close customer relationships, the Corylpaamactice managers regularly meet with bothtexjsand prospective clients to help
design solutions and identify the resources netalesecute their strategies. The Company's manadgsnaintain close communications
with their customers during each project and owrgoing basis after its completion. The Companielek that this relationship-oriented
approach can result in greater customer satisfactidditionally, the Company believes that by cbhteating with its customers in designing
business solutions, it can generate new opporasniti cross-sell additional services that the Campas to offer. The Company focuses on
providing customers with qualified individuals @ams of experts compatible with the business nefedsr customers and makes a concerted
effort to follow the progress of such relationshipensure their continued success.

Attract and Retain Highly Qualified Consultants and Technical Resources

The Company believes it has been successful iactitig and retaining qualified consultants and i@tbrs by (i) providing stimulating and
challenging work assignments, (ii) offering comped# wages, (iii) effectively communicating witlsitandidates, (iv) providing training to
maintain and upgrade skills and (v) aligning thedseof its customers with appropriately skilledsoemel. The Company believes it has been
successful in retaining these personnel due intpat$ use of practice managers who are dedidatethintaining contact with, and

monitoring the satisfaction levels of, the Compamgnsultants while they are on assignment.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Operating Strategy (Continued)
Centralize Administrative Functions

The Company continues to improve its operationfidieficies by integrating general and administe@functions at the corporate or regional
level, and reducing or eliminating redundant fuoiesi formerly performed at smaller branch officdsisTenables the Company to realize
savings and synergies and to control and monifarieftly its operations, as well as to quicklyggtate and enhance the return from new
acquisitions. It also allows local branches to ®more on growing their local operations.

To accomplish this, the Company's financial repgrtind accounting systems are centralized in thepgaay's operational headquarters in
Parsippany, NJ. During 2004, the Company upgraldedack office operations to include increasedtianality as well as business
continuity planning. The systems have been condidtio allow the performance of all back office ftios, including payroll, project
management, project cost accounting, billing, humesiource administration and financial reportind aansolidation. The Company believes
that this configuration provides a robust and higddalable platform from which to manage daily gpiens, and has the capacity to
accommodate increased usage.

Information Technology

The Company's IT segment is comprised of two bssigeoups the IT Consulting Business Group and the SolutBuasiness Group. The |
Consulting Business Group consists of three businais in North Americathe Eastern Region, the Central Region and theékfeRegion
The Solutions Business Group consists of threenkessiunits - IT Enterprise Management, Enterprissrigss Solutions and Life Sciences.

The RCM Enterprise Business Solutions Group's basgness mission is to continue its strategic frangation designed to focus the
Company on developing proprietary customized sohgiand intellectual property by bundling softwanestems, tools and services into
integrated business and technology solutions.

RCM's sector knowledge coupled with technical ansiess process experience enable the Compang\mlerstrategic planning and
direction, rigorous project execution, and manageraad support services for an entire projectdifele. RCM has successfully completed
multimillion-dollar projects in a variety of indugtverticals using time-tested methodologies thahage strict budgets, timelines and quality
metrics.

Among those IT services provided by RCM to itsrigeare:

o Enterprise Business Solutions

o Application Services

o Infrastructure Solutions

o Competitive Advantage & Productivity Solutiondd Sciences Solutions

The Company believes that its ability to delivefioimation technology solutions across a wide rasfgechnical platforms provides an
important competitive advantage. RCM ensures thatansultants have the expertise and skills netxlkeep pace with rapidly evolving
information technologies. The Company's stratedp imaintain expertise and acquire knowledge intiplel technologies so it can offer its
clients non-biased technology solutions best suddfeir business needs.

The Company provides its IT services through a remolb flexible delivery methods. These include mgamaent consulting engagements,
project management of client efforts, project immpéatation of client initiatives, outsourcing, bath and off site and a full complement of
resourcing alternatives.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Information Technology (Continued)
As of December 29, 2007, the Company had assigngimately 685 information technology employeerd aonsultants to its customers.
Engineering

The Company's Engineering segment consists of thusimess units - Engineering Services and ProjBotwer Systems Services USA and
Power Systems Services Canada. The Engineeringc8gmand Projects unit includes Aerospace, Manufagf and Industrial Engineering
divisions. The Power Systems units focus primarilythe nuclear power, fossil fuel and electricitytindustries.

RCM provides a full range of Engineering serviagduding Engineering & Design, Engineering Analy&sgineer-Procure-Construct,
Configuration Management, Hardware/Software Valata®& Verification, Quality Assurance, Technical Mifig & Publications,
Manufacturing Process Planning & Improvement, Radity Centered Maintenance (RCM), Component & Eumént Testing and Risk
Management Engineering. Engineering services araged at the site of the client or, less frequerdt the Company's own facilities.

The Company believes that the deregulation of thigéies industry and the aging of nuclear poweaarpk offer the Company an opportunity to
capture a greater share of professional staffimgpaoject management requirements of the utilitidsistry both in engineering services and
through cross-selling of its information technolaggrvices. Heightened competition, deregulatiod, rapid technological advances are
forcing the utilities industry to make fundamenthhnges in its business process. These presswestrapelled the utilities industry to foc
on internal operations and maintenance activitigsta increasingly outsource their personnel regoents. Additionally, the Company
believes that competitive performance demands fteregulation should increase the importance ofmétion technology to this industry.
The Company believes that its expertise and strelagionships with certain customers within thditigis industry position the Company to

a leading provider of professional services toutilies industry.

The Company provides its engineering services tiitanumber of delivery methods. These include measasks and resources, complete
project services, outsourcing, both on and off;sited a full complement of resourcing alternatives.

As of December 29, 2007, the Company had assigng@mately 437 engineering and technical empleysel consultants to its
customers.

Commercial
The Company's Commercial Services segment cordithe Specialty Health Care and General Suppokti&ss groups.

The Company's Specialty Health Care Group speemliz long-term and short-term staffing as wekxascutive search and placement for the
following fields: rehabilitation (physical therajss occupational therapists and speech languagelpgtsts), nursing, managed care, allied
health care, health care management and medide sffipport. The specialty health care group pewigkrvices to hospitals, long-term care
facilities, schools, sports medicine facilities gmitvate practices. Services include in-patientpatient, sub-acute and acute care, multilingual
speech pathology, rehabilitation, and geriatricligiic, and adult day care. Typical engagemeriteerange from three to six months or are
on a day-to-day shift basis.

The Company's General Support Services Group peewidntract and temporary services, as well asgrernt placement services, for full-
time and part-time personnel in a variety of fuoitil areas, including office, clerical, data ensggretarial, light industrial, shipping,
receiving, and general warehouse. Contract anddeamnpassignments range in length from less thandary to several weeks or months.

As of December 29, 2007, the Company had assigngzimately 1,200 commercial services personnéktoustomers.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Branch Offices

The Company's organization consists of 34 branfibesflocated in the United States, Puerto Rico@adada. The locations and services of
each of the branch offices are set forth in théethklow.

NUMBER OF SERVICES

LOCATION OFFICES PROVIDED(1)
USA

California 9 IT ,C

Connecticut 2 E

Florida 1 C

Maryland 1 IT

Massachusetts 1 IT

Michigan 2 IT ,E

Minnesota 1 IT

Missouri 1 IT

New Jersey 2 IT ,E

New York 3 IT ,E, C

Pennsylvania 1 C

Rhode Island 1 E

Texas 2 IT

Wisconsin 3 IT ,E

30

PUERTO RICO 1 IT

CANADA 3 IT  E

(1) Services provided are abbreviated as folloWws: Information Technology E - Engineering C - Copmgial

Branch offices are primarily located in marketd titve Company believes have strong growth prosgect3 and Engineering services. The
Company's branches are operated in a decentraéimé@preneurial manner with most branch officesrating as independent profit centers.
The Company's branch managers are given signifanaionomy in the daily operations of their respectffices and, with respect to such
offices, are responsible for overall guidance amaesvision, budgeting and forecasting, sales andtetiag strategies, pricing, hiring and
training. Branch managers are paid on a perfornthased compensation system designed to motivatmahnagers to maximize growth and
profitability.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Branch Offices (Continued)

The Company is domiciled in the United States andégments operate in the United States and CaRatgianues, Goodwill and Definite-
Long Lived Assets by geographic area for the yeded and as of December 29, 2007 are as followthdunsands):

Definite-Long

Revenues Goo dwill Lived Assets
United States $198,032 $3 4,791 $349
Canada 16,177 4,797 -

$214,209 $3 9,588 $349

The Company believes that substantial portions@tiuying decisions made by users of the Compaeysces are made on a local or
regional basis and that the Company's branch sfficest often compete with local and regional preksd Since the Company's branch
managers are in the best position to understarnditival markets and customers often prefer localjuers, the Company believes that a
decentralized operating environment enhances apgna¢rformance and contributes to employee antbmes satisfaction.

From its headquarters locations in New JerseyCthrapany provides its branch offices with centraliaeéministrative, marketing, finance,
MIS, human resources and legal support. Centrabgadinistrative functions minimize the administvatburdens on branch office managers
and allow them to spend more time focusing on sahesmarketing and practice development activities.

Our principal sales offices typically have one gaheanager, one sales manager, three to six gatgde, several technical delivery or
practice managers and several recruiters. The glemanagers report to regional vice presidents areaesponsible for ensuring that
performance goals are achieved. The Company'siaigiice presidents meet frequently to discusst'pexctices” and ways to increase the
Company's cross selling of its professional sesrifde Company's practice managers meet perioglicaditrategize, maintain continuity, a
identify developmental needs and cross-selling dppdies.

Sales and Marketing

Sales and marketing efforts are conducted at tted knd or regional level through the Company'svogk of branch offices. The Company
emphasizes long-term personal relationships witttazners that are developed through regular assessifheustomer requirements and
proactive monitoring of personnel performance. Toenpany's sales personnel make regular visitsistirg and prospective customers. M
customers are obtained through active sales pragaauth referrals. The Company encourages its emgddygeparticipate in national and
regional trade associations, local chambers of ceroenand other civic associations. The Companyssteettevelop strategic partnering
relationships with its customers by providing coetpnsive solutions for all aspects of a custom@&dsmation technology, engineering and
other professional services needs. The Companyeotrates on providing carefully screened profesdmowith the appropriate skills in a
timely manner and at competitive prices. The Corgpgagularly monitors the quality of the servicesypded by its personnel and obtains
feedback from its customers as to their satisfaatith the services provided.

The Company has elevated the importance of wonkiitty and developing its partner alliances with tealbgy firms. Partner programs are in
place with firms RCM has identified as strategigahportant to the completeness of the servicerimifeof the Company. Relations have b
established with firms such as Microsoft, QAD, Merg IBM, Harland Financial and Oracle, among othédihe partner programs may be
managed either at a national level from RCM's cateooffices or at a regional level from its brawéfices.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Sales and Marketing (Continued)

The Company's larger representative customersdacdM, BancTec, Bristol Myers Squibb, Bruce Poviiartiergy, FlightSafety Internation:
MSC Industrial Supply, Schering Plough, United Treabgies, U.S. Department of the Treasury, Wyeth\Mells Fargo. The Company
serves Fortune 1000 companies and many middle ineli&ets. The Company's relationships with thasstamers are typically formed at the
customers' local or regional level and from timéinoe, when appropriate, at the corporate levehftional accounts.

During 2007, United Technologies accounted for #d the Company's revenues. No other customemated for 10% or more of the
Company's revenues. The Company's five and teadamystomers accounted for approximately 29.9%38@P6, respectively, of the
Company's revenues for 2007.

Recruiting and Training

The Company devotes a significant amount of tingkr@sources, primarily at the branch level, to fimgg training and retaining its
professional personnel. Full-time recruiters utilthe Company's proprietary databases of avaifabeonnel, which are cross-indexed by
competency and skill to match potential candidatiéls the specific project requirements of the custo. The qualified personnel in the
databases are identified through numerous ac8yitieluding networking, referrals, trade shows, fairs, schools, newspaper and trade
journal advertising, Internet recruiting servicesl dhe Company's websit

The Company believes that a significant elemenbh@fCompany's success in retaining qualified cdastd and contract personnel is the
Company's use of consultant relationship managetdexchnical practice managers. Consultant relgtiipnmanagers are qualified Company
personnel dedicated to maintaining on-site cométtt, and monitoring the satisfaction levels o thompany's consultants and contract
personnel while they are on assignment. Practiceagexrs are consulting managers responsible faetmical development and career
development of the Company's technical personnéimvihe defined practice areas. The Company pesvidchnical training and skills
development through vendor-sponsored courses, dempased training tools and on the job mentorimgmams.

Information Systems

The Company has invested, and is continuing tosipwe its current ERP installation. During 2004e Company upgraded the hardware,
operating system, and ERP software to accommotiatgdawing needs. The ERP system resides on a W&&603 enterprise server
operating system and is housed on multi redundafitfdwerEdge servers. The branch offices of theagany are networked to the corpotr
offices via AT&T-managed VPN, which enables the E&plication to be accessed securely at all omeratiocations. The ERP system
supports Company-wide operations such as payiihd) human resources, project systems, acco@usivable, accounts payable, all
general ledger accounting and consolidation repgftinctionality.

The Company also maintains a unified front endesystThis system consists of two elements: the RGR and the Microsoft CRM
system. The PCR system manages candidate informate skills based database, work order flows,ragduiting reporting on a national
basis. The PCR application is housed on a Dell PBuge 1750 with a RAID 5 disk configuration. Theatsmse in which the PCR
information is stored is Microsoft SQL 2000 (SP 3Ahe web based system, provided by Main Sequémce s customized to RCM's
business requirements and is hosted and maintairteé Company's data center. Each of the servaigpg maintains databases to permit
efficient tracking of available personnel on a Ildeasis. This system facilitates efficient matchofgustomers' requirements with available
technical personnel.

The Microsoft CRM system manages the business &ategl, which includes customer contacts, singlesobjectives, contact management
functionality for the sales force, and sales rdpgron a national basis. The system is housedelldPowerEdge 1750 with a multi hardw:
redundant configuration. The OS is Windows 2003 theddatabase engine is Microsoft SQL 2000 (SP BAg&.web based system, provided
by Microsoft, has minor customization and is hosted maintained at the Company's headquarters.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Information Systems (Continued)

The Company also has Autotime, an automated tirdeattandance system, which augments the ERP appliday catering to the needs of
its diverse business offerings and distributed iade. The system is housed on a three-tieredtaathre on DELL PowerEdge 1800 servers
and is currently deployed in the Canadian division.

Over the past year, RCM has engaged in three retaegic initiatives to improve upon its abilitydecure data, deliver services and imp
on its communication infrastructure.

In September 2007, RCM initiated deployment of @ n&ail architecture based on the Microsoft Excha2@@7 platform. The system is
comprised of redundant mail routing servers andtehed mailbox servers attached to a Storage Aedadik (SAN) This new messaging
platform has the current capacity of four Teraby#), with the capability of scaling to 18 Terabgt(TB). In addition to the system being
sized for VOIP integration, web access to the s@iVer is only allowed via secure HTTPs protocol.

RCM is currently converting its WAN architectureifin the current IPSec public VPN to a private MléiPacket Label Switching (MPLS)
network hosted by AT&T. The move to a service aeerarchitecture provides numerous benefits, inoydsoice, video and data
convergence, Class and Quality of Service (CoSS)Qimproved security and manageability. Through®@M offices, perimeter devices,
such as firewalls, routers and core switches atiedrprocess of also being replaced, in order tomenodate voice, video and data streams.

Upon completion of the new MPLS network, RCM expéotbegin rollout of its VOIP initiative. This emmprise solution will be based on
Cisco Call Manager, Unity voicemail, Mobility Manaig Meeting Place, Fax Server and Video Presentevdhunify all RCM offices in the
US and Canada. Summary of benefits include fout digension calls between RCM offices, email anate@mail unification, soft one and
mobile phone integration, video and web conferemoentral and email enabled faxing.

The above initiatives are expected to improve comgation within RCM and to deliver exceptional sees to its clients.
Other Information
Safeguards - Business, Disaster and Contingency Rhking

RCM has implemented a number of safeguards to girtite Company from various system-related riskiiging a warm data center disaster
recovery site, redundant telecommunications angeselystems architecture, multi-tiered server agsktbp backup infrastructure, and data
center physical and environmental controls. In toldi RCM has developed disaster recovery / busigeatinuity procedures for all offices.

Given the significant amount of data generatethén@ompany's key processes including recruitingssaayroll and customer invoicing,
RCM has established redundant procedures, funotjoom a daily basis, within the Company's primaatactenter. This redundancy mitigates
the risks related to hardware application and b by utilizing the concept of live differentiahckups of servers and desktops to Storage
Area (SAN) devices on its backup LAN, culminatimgoiffsite storage at an independent facility. Calstwithin the data center environment
ensure that all systems are proactively monitoretidata is properly archived.

Additionally, RCM has contracted and brokered stat relationships with thirgarty vendors to meet its recovery objectives idient of :
system disruption. For example, comprehensive cefevel agreements provided by AT&T for RCM's ngewafirewall, VPN and data
circuits guarantees minimal outages as well as artwedundancy and scalability. The Disaster Reposite, located at the corporate office
in Pennsauken, NJ, provides WAN, ERP and messagthghdancy services should the primary data céatdity at Parsippany, NJ, become
inoperable.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Other Information (Continued)
Safeguards - Business, Disaster and Contingency Ridng (Continued)

The Company's ability to protect its data assessnagjdamage from fire, power loss, telecommuniceatifailures, and facility violations is
critical. The Company uses Postini mail managersentice to filter all emails destined for the RCMdmain before being delivered to the
corporate mail server. The deployment of virusnspand patch management controls extends fromnitzdl gateway to all desktops and is
centrally monitored and managed. In addition tostamdard virus and malware controls, an IntruSimtection System (IPS) monitors and
alerts on changes in network traffic patterns alé aseknown hostile signatures.

The Company maintains a comprehensive disasteveegplan that outlines the recovery organizatimacture, roles and procedures,
including site addendum disaster plans for alt®key operating offices. Corporate IT personngutate the maintenance and integrity of
backed-up data throughout the Company.

Competition

The market for IT and engineering services is higlimpetitive and is subject to rapid change. Asrttarket demand has shifted, many
software companies have adopted tactics to puewéss and consulting offerings making them dicarhpetitors when in the past they n
have been alliance partners. Primary competitaisid® participants from a variety of market segragimicluding publicly and privately held
firms, systems consulting and implementation firapgplication software firms, service groups of coiep equipment companies, facilities
management companies, general management condirtirsgand staffing companies. In addition, the @amy competes with its clients'
internal resources, particularly where these resssurepresent a fixed cost to the client. Such etitign may impose additional pricing
pressures on the Company.

The Company believes its principal competitive adages in the IT and engineering services markdtide: strong relationships with
existing clients, a long-term track record with o¥€000 clients, a broad range of services, tectheixpertise, knowledge and experience in
multiple industry sectors, quality and flexibilibf service, responsiveness to client needs andispeselivering IT solutions.

Additionally, the Company competes for suitablelasijon candidates based on its differentiatecuaition model, its entrepreneurial and
decentralized operating philosophy, and its stromgorate-level support and resources.

Seasonality

The Company's operating results can be affectatidogeasonal fluctuations in corporate IT and exgging expenditures. Generally,
expenditures are lowest during the first quartethefyear when clients are finalizing their IT amjineering budgets. In addition, quarterly
results may fluctuate depending on, among othagtjithe number of billing days in a quarter arelgbasonality of clients' businesses. The
business is also affected by the timing of holidayd seasonal vacation patterns, generally reguttifower revenues and gross profit in the
fourth quarter of each year. Extreme weather camditmay also affect demand in the first and fogrhrters of the year as certain clients'
facilities are located in geographic areas sultfectosure or reduced hours due to inclement wealih@ddition, the Company experience:
increase in its cost of sales and a correspondiagedse in gross profit and gross margin percernate first fiscal quarter of each year as a
result of resetting certain state and federal egmpént tax rates and related salary limitations.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Employees

As of December 29, 2007, the Company employed arirastrative staff of approximately 243 people,liding certified IT specialists and
licensed engineers who, from time to time, partitgpin IT and engineering design projects undertdiyethe Company. As of December 29,
2007, there were approximately 685 information hetbgy and 437 engineering and technical emplogedsconsultants assigned by the
Company to work on client projects for various pds. As of December 29, 2007, there were approeiiyndt200 commercial services
employees and consultants. None of the Companyogees is represented by a collective bargaingrgement. The Company considers
relationship with its employees to be good.

Access to Company Information

RCM electronically files its annual report on Fot®@K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current répon Form 8-K and all amendments to
those reports with the Securities and Exchange Cesiom ("SEC"). The public may read and copy anthefreports that are filed with the
SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100detStHE, Washington, DC 20549. The public may obitsfiormation on the operation of
the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC ab@-8EC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet sitp:(hww.sec.gov) that contains
reports, proxies, information statements, and atifermation regarding issuers that file electratiic

RCM makes available on its website or by respontlieg of charge to requests addressed to the Corigp@nrporate Secretary, its annual
reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form@@,Gzurrent reports on Form 8-K and all amendmemnthdse reports filed by the Company
with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a) and 15{(theoSecurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amentleése reports are available as soon as
reasonably practicable after such material is maatally filed with or furnished to the Securitiaed Exchange Commission. The Company's
website is http://www.rcmt.com. The information tained on the Company's website, or on other websiitked to the Company's website,
is not part of this document. Reference hereitnéoGompany's website is an inactive text referembg

RCM has adopted a Code of Conduct applicable tofats directors, officers and employees. In a@dditthe Company has adopted a Code of
Ethics, within the meaning of applicable SEC rubgsplicable to its Chief Executive Officer, Chiah&ncial Officer and Controller. Both the
Code of Conduct and Code of Ethics are availabltherCompany's website and are further availabde, 6f charge, by sending a written
request to the Company's Corporate Secretaryel€Cdmpany makes any amendments to either of thedesGother than technical,
administrative, or other non-substantive amendneotsvaive (explicitly or implicitly) any provisio of the Code of Ethics to the benefit of
our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer Controller, it intends to disclose the nataféghe amendment or waiver, its effective
date and to whom it applies in the investor refa&iportion of the website, or in a report on Fork Bled with the SEC.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The Company's business involves a number of rik®se of which are beyond its control. The risk andertainties described below are not
the only ones the Company faces. Management bsli&at the most significant of these risks and tagties are as follows:

Economic Trends

The Company's growth and earnings prospects dresitded by broad economic trends. The pace of wstoapital spending programs, n
product launches and similar activities have adflimpact on the need for temporary and permanaptayees. Further declines in the
economy would adversely affect the Company's opeygerformance and could result in the need farricost reductions or changes in
strategy.

Government Regulations

Staffing firms and employment service providersgaaerally subject to one or more of the followipges of government regulation: (1)
regulation of the employer/employee relationshipMeen a firm and its employees, including tax witlalng or reporting, social security or
retirement, benefits, workplace compliance, wagetawur, anti-discrimination, immigration and worgetompensation; (2) registration,
licensing, record keeping and reporting requirersieamd (3) federal contractor compliance. Failoredmply with these regulations could
result in the Company incurring penalties and oliailities, monetary and otherwise.

Highly Competitive Business

The staffing services and outsourcing markets gfeijhcompetitive and have limited barriers to gnfRCM competes in global, national,
regional, and local markets with humerous tempostaffing and permanent placement companies. Bdo®etition in the staffing industry
significant and pricing pressures from competitotd customers are increasing. In addition, theircigasing pressure on companies to
outsource certain areas of their business to It affshore outsourcing firms. RCM expects thatléwel of competition will remain high in
the future, which could limit RCM's ability to ma#in or increase its market share or profitability.

Dependence Upon Personnel

The Company's operations depend on the continderdsebf its officers and other executive manageim€he loss of key officers and
members of executive management may cause a samiifilisruption to the Company's business. RCM @é¢gends on the performance and
productivity of its local managers and field penseln The Company's ability to attract and retaiw hesiness is significantly affected by la
relationships and the quality of service rendeféek loss of key managers and field personnel msyjabpardize existing client relationships
with businesses that continue to use our serviassdupon past relationships with local managetdiall personnel, which could cause
future revenues to decline in that event.

Workers' Compensation and Employee Medical Insurane

The Company self-insures a portion of the expofuréosses related to workers' compensation and@maps' medical insurance. The
Company has established reserves for workers' casagien and employee medical insurance claims basdstorical loss statistics and
periodic independent actuarial valuations. Sigaiiicdifferences in actual experience or signifiadrgnges in assumptions may materially
affect the Company's future financial results.

Improper Activities of Our Temporary Profession@lsuld Result in Damage to Our Business Reputabistontinuation of Our Client
Relationships and Exposure to Liability

The Company may be subject to claims by our cliezitted to errors and omissions, misuse of prapyanformation, discrimination and
harassment, theft and other criminal activity, madtice, and other claims stemming from the impr@msivities or alleged activities of our
temporary professionals. There can be no assuthateur current liability insurance coverage Wil adequate or will continue to be
available in sufficient amounts to cover damagestloer costs associated with such claims.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (CONTINUED)

Claims raised by clients stemming from the impragetions of our temporary professionals, even thaiit merit, could cause us to incur
significant expense associated with the costs wrades related to such claims. Furthermore, sudmglay clients could damage our busir
reputation and result in the discontinuation oétirelationships.

Our Acquisitions May Not Succeed

The Company reviews prospective acquisitions asl@ment of its growth strategy. The failure of aeyguisition to meet the Company's
expectations, whether due to a failure to succigsfuegrate any future acquisition or otherwisgy result in damage to the Company's
financial performance and/or divert managementé&ntion from its core operations or could negatiadfect the Company's ability to meet
the needs of its customers promptly.

Goodwill and Intangible Impairments May Have an Adse Effect on our Results of Operations

As of December 29, 2007, we had $39.9 million addill and intangible assets on our balance shag@th represents 36.6% of our total
assets. This amount primarily represents the renmexcess of the total purchase price of our agitijoms over the fair value of the net assets
acquired. If we are required to write down goodyitie related charge could materially reduce regonet income or result in a net loss for
the period in which the write down occurs.

Foreign Currency Fluctuations and Changes in Exchage Rates

The Company is exposed to risks associated wigidarcurrency fluctuations and changes in exchaatgs. RCM's exposure to foreign
currency fluctuations relates to operations in @anarincipally conducted through its Canadian &lias/. Exchange rate fluctuations affect
the U.S. dollar value of reported earnings derifreth the Canadian operations as well as the cagryaiue of our investment in the net as:
related to these operations. The Company doesngaige in hedging activities with respect to foreagerations.

Trademarks

Management believes the RCM Technologies, Inc. naragtremely valuable and important to its bussn@he Company endeavors to
protect its intellectual property rights and maiinteertain trademarks, trade names, service mawttother intellectual property rights,
including The Source of Smart SolutionsSM. The Canypis not currently aware of any infringing use®ther conditions that would be
reasonably likely to materially and adversely dffear use of our proprietary rights.

Data Center Capacity and Telecommunication Links

Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS), card key accBss suppression, and environmental control systprotect RCM's datacenter. All
systems are monitored on a 24/7 basis with aledapbilities via voice or email. The telecommutiaras architecture at RCM utilizes a
managed solution from AT&T, which encompasses rdduany, with the incorporation of shadow circuitsl drackup devices, and diversity,
with circuits provisioned from different geographlitocations and high availability failover VPN ngls across locations.

RCM's ability to protect its data centers agaimshédge from fire, power loss, telecommunicationisifaiand other disasters is critical. In
order to provide many of its services, RCM musabke to store, retrieve, process and manage |lagbases and periodically expand and
upgrade its capabilities. Any damage to the Comisattata centers or any failure of the Companyectehmunication links that interrupts its
operations or results in an inadvertent loss oh datild adversely affect RCM's ability to meeftcitistomers' needs and their confidence in
utilizing RCM for future services.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (CONTINUED)

Accrued Bonuses

The Company pays bonuses to certain executive reamagf, field management and corporate employeesiluas or after giving
consideration to, a variety of financial performamseasures. Executive management, field managear@htertain corporate employees'
bonuses are accrued throughout the year for paydueintg the first quarter of the following yearsea in part upon anticipated annual res
compared to annual budgets. Variances in actualtsegersus budgeted amounts can have a significg#ct on the calculations and
therefore the estimates of the required accruaisofdingly, the actual earned bonuses may be ra#iyedifferent from the estimates used to
determine the quarterly accruals.

Litigation

The Company is currently, and may in the futureobee, involved in legal proceedings and claims agigiom time to time in the course of
its business, including the litigation describedNiote 15 (Contingencies) to the financial statemefh adverse outcome to the referenced
litigation or other cases arising in the futureldduave an adverse impact on the financial postie results of operations of the Company.
ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not applicable

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company provides specialty professional comgultervices, principally performed at various mliocations, through 34 administrative
and sales offices located in the United Statesit®#co, and Canada. The Company's offices tylyicainsist of 1,000 to 5,000 square feet
and are leased by the Company for terms of oneré®tyears. Offices in larger or smaller markety way in size from the typical office.

The Company does not expect that it will be difica maintain or find suitable lease space atarable rates in its markets or in areas wl
the Company contemplates expansion.

The Company's executive office is located at 25@CMllan Avenue, Suite 350, Pennsauken, New J&82§94613. These premises con
of approximately 10,200 square feet and are leasadate of $13.39 per square foot per annum ferra ending on January 31, 2011.

The Company's operational office is located at 2@i&fiew Boulevard, 4th Floor, Parsippany, NJ 070341. These premises consist of
approximately 28,000 square feet and are leasadade of $29.00 per square foot per annum form énding on June 30, 2012.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
See discussion of Legal Proceedings in Note 15t{@gencies) to the consolidated financial statemérntiuded in Item 8 of this Report.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a vote of sgchiolders during the quarter ended December 29720
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER

MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Shares of the Company's common stock are traddtheMNASDAQ Global Market under the Symbol "RCMThé following table sets fori
approximate high and low sales prices for the tearyg in the period ended December 29, 2007 asteepoy The NASDAQ Global Market:

Common Stock

Fiscal 2006 High Low
First Quarter $6.50 $4.91
Second Quarter 6.73 4.59
Third Quarter 5.90 4.48
Fourth Quarter $6.75 $4.90

Fiscal 2007
First Quarter $7.90 $5.75
Second Quarter 8.80 5.86
Third Quarter 10.30 6.47
Fourth Quarter $8.36 $4.93

Holders

As of March 5, 2008, the approximate number of bddf record of the Company's Common Stock was Ba8ed upon the requests for
proxy information in connection with the Compar3307 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, the Compariebes the number of beneficial
owners of its Common Stock is approximately 2,920.

Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid a cashedigidn the Common Stock and does not anticipategayy cash dividends in the
foreseeable future. It is the current policy of @@mpany's Board of Directors to retain all earsit@finance the development and expansion
of the Company's business. Any future paymentvitidnds will be at the discretion of the Board @fdators and will depend upon, among
other things, the Company's earnings, financiatlt@m, capital requirements, level of indebtednesstractual restrictions, and other factors
that the Board of Directors deems relevant. TheoRévg Credit Facility (as defined in Item 7 hergpfohibits the payment of dividends or
distributions on account of the Company's capttatls without the prior consent of the majority bétCompany's lenders.
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURNS

The graph below is presented in accordance with &§Girements. You should not draw any conclusfoors the data in the graph, because
past results do not necessarily predict futurekspoice performance. The graph does not represerfooecast of future stock price
performance.

The following graph compares the cumulativgeay total return provided shareholders on RCM Tetdyies, Inc.'s common stock relative
the cumulative total returns of the NASDAQ Compedgitdex, and a customized peer group of four comegahat includes: Butler
International, Kelly Services Inc, MPS Group Inad&@pherion Corp. Management believes this peemgrounducts its business operations in
the same industry group as RCM Technologies, Atinvestment of $100 (with reinvestment of allidends) is assumed to have been n

in our common stock, in the peer group, and thexrah 12/31/2002 and its relative performanceaskied through 12/29/2007.

[GRAPHIC OMITTED][GRAPHIC OMITTED]

Total Return Analysis 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

RCM Technologies, Inc. $100.0 $188.52 $128.67 $130.43  $153.20 $150.38
NASDAQ Composite $100.0 $149.75 $164.64 $168.60 $187.83 $205.22
Peer Group $100.0 $141.06 $159.83 $166.08  $165.27 $125.78
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected historical consolidated financial deda derived from the Company's Consolidated FilshStatements. The selected historical
consolidated financial data should be read in ametjon with "Management's Discussion and Analy$iBinancial Condition and Results of
Operations" and the Consolidated Financial Statésnafthe Company, and notes thereto, includedmleee herein. (In thousands, except

earnings per share data).

December

2007

Income Statement

Revenues $2
Gross profit
Income before charges listed
below
Amortization, net of tax
Goodwill impairment, net of tax
Stock based compensation, net of tax
Net income
Earnings Per Share (1)
Net income:
Basic
Diluted

December

2007

Balance Sheet

Working capital $
Total assets 1
Long term liabilities -
Total liabilities

Stockholders' equity $

(1) Shares used in computing earnings per share:

Basic 11,9
Diluted 12,4

((2)) Year ended January 1, 2005 had fifty-three we
fifty-two weeks.

Years Ended

29, December 30, December 31,

2006 2005 2
14,209 $201,920 $180,618
52,976 50,508 42,683
7,500 7,622 3,593
(320) (310) (57)
(411) (956)
$6,769 $6,356 $3,536
$.57 $.54 $.31
$.54 $.53 $.30

29, December 30, December 31,

2006 2005 2
43,541 $38,844 $33,032
09,714 100,040 106,773
17,666 16,647 31,084
92,048 $83,393 $75,689

70,042 11,773,601 11,456,757
84,639 12,034,665 11,731,591

eks and all other years had
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Ja nuary 1, December 27,

$169,277 $206,605

40,974 44,595
4,412 6,812
(41) (18)

(2,164)
(4,015)
$2,207 $2,779
$.19 $.26
$.19 $.26
Ja nuary 1, December 27,
005(2) 2003
$29,545 $23,882
99,388 99,704
29,443 32,533
$69,945 $67,170

11,325,626 10,716,179
11,679,812 10,896,305



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

RCM participates in a market that is cyclical inura and extremely sensitive to economic changssa result, the impact of economic
changes on revenues and operations can be subkteggulting in significant volatility in the Corapy's financial performance.

RCM's operational performance gained momentum @620ith a moderate increase in revenues and earaisgompared to the preceding
years. This increase was attributed to an improveeimethe general economy, strength in the Comgasgctor and increased capital speni

by clients in selected markets. All three majoribess segments of the Company benefited from séroegpnomic conditions in 2006. Dur
the first half of 2007, RCM's financial performarzantinued to show modest year over year improveénmuring the second half of 2007,
however, business activity began to decelerate natelg as compared to the second half of the year due to a severe slowdown in several
of RCM's markets, which impacted the overall ecopoRCM continues to be vigilant in monitoring itpayating cost structure with a strong
focus on working capital management and cash flows.

Over the years, RCM has developed and assemblatiractive portfolio of capabilities, establishedraven record of performance and
credibility and built an efficient pricing struceirThe Company is committed to optimizing its bassymodel as a single-source premier
provider of business and technology solutions &ititirong vertical focus offering an integratedesoit services through a global delivery
platform.

The Company believes that most companies recogimzenportance of advanced technologies and busimegesses to compete in today's
business climate. However, the process of desiguiengeloping and implementing business and teclgyaolutions is becoming increasin
complex. The Company believes that many busindssley are focused on return on investment anaiygsioritizing their initiatives. This
has an impact on spending by current and prospeclients for many emerging new solutions.

Nonetheless, the Company continues to believebilisinesses must implement more advanced IT andesig solutions to upgrade th
systems, applications and processes so that timemagimize their productivity and optimize theirfs@mance in order to maintain a
competitive advantage. Although working under budge personnel and expertise constraints, compar driven to support increasingly
complex systems, applications, and processes wifis@nt strategic value. This has given rise tteanand for outsourcing. The Company
believes that its current and prospective cliengéscantinuing to evaluate the potential for outsmg business critical systems, applications,
and processes.

The Company provides project management and camgsiérvices, which are billed based on eitheredpgon fixed fees or hourly rates,
a combination of both. The billing rates and prafairgins for project management and solutions sesvare higher than those for professi
consulting services. The Company generally endsaeoexpand its sales of higher margin solutiors@oject management services. The
Company also realizes revenues from client engagentieat range from the placement of contract antpbrary technical consultants to
project assignments that entail the delivery of-emdnd solutions. These services are primarilyioied to the client at hourly rates that are
established for each of the Company's consultaagsdupon their skill level, experience and the typwork performed.

The majority of the Company's services are provigieder purchase orders. Contracts are utilizedeorain of the more complex assignments
where the engagements are for longer terms or witedse documentation on the nature and scogeeaddsignment is necessary. Although
contracts normally relate to longer-term and mamglex engagements, they do not obligate the custéorpurchase a minimum level of
services and are generally terminable by the custam 60 to 90 days' notice. Revenues are recagjmbhen services are provided.
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Overview (Continued)

Costs of services consist primarily of salaries amthpensation-related expenses for billable coastdt including payroll taxes, employee
benefits, and insurance. Selling, general and adtrative expenses consist primarily of salaried banefits of personnel responsible for
business development, recruiting, operating a@wjitand training, and include corporate overhe@emses. Corporate overhead expenses
relate to salaries and benefits of personnel resplenfor corporate activities, including the Compa corporate marketing, administrative
and reporting responsibilities and acquisition pang. The Company records these expenses whenédciDepreciation relates primarily to
the fixed assets of the Company. Amortization e=ldb the allocation of the purchase price of auisition, which has been assigned to
covenants not to compete, and customer lists. Aittpris have been accounted for under FinanciabAeting Standards Board ("FASB")
Statement of Financial Account Standards ("SFASY) Ni1, "Business Combinations," and have createdwill.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company's consolidated financial statementg werpared in accordance with generally accepteauating principles, which require
management to make subjective decisions, assessarghestimates about the effect of matters tiean&erently uncertain. As the numbe
variables and assumptions affecting the judgmeameases, such judgments become even more subjeésthile management believes, its
assumptions are reasonable and appropriate, aetudis may be materially different from estimateidnagement has identified certain
critical accounting policies, described below, tteguire significant judgment to be exercised byagement.

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives its revenues from several ssuddl of the Company's segments perform consyhind staffing services. The
Company's Engineering Services and Information feldgy Services segments also perform project sesviAll of the Company's segme
derive revenue from permanent placement fees.

Project Services - The Company recognizes reveinusscordance with the Securities and Exchange Gesiom, Staff Accounting Bulletin
("SAB") No. 104, "Revenue Recognition" ("SAB 104Vhich clarifies application of U.S. generally actsgpaccounting principles to revenue
transactions. Project services are generally peavih a cost-plus-fixed-fee or time-and-materigidarypically, a customer will outsource a
discrete project or activity and the Company assurasponsibility for the performance of such prbgcactivity. The Company recognizes
revenues and associated costs on a gross basi/ees are provided to the customer and costmenered using its employees. The
Company, from time to time, enters into contraetpuiring the completion of specific deliverablebeTCompany recognizes revenue on these
deliverables at the time the client accepts andmgs the deliverables. In instances where prgjestices are provided on a fixed-price basis
and the contract will extend beyond a 12-monthqaknievenue is recorded in accordance with thegefheach contract. In some instances,
revenue is billed and recorded at the time certdlastones are reached, as defined in the contraother instances, revenue is billed and
recorded based upon contractual rates per hoaddition, some contracts contain "Performance Férsiuses) for completing a contract
under budget. Performance Fees, if any, are redanthen the contract is completed and the reventesisonably certain of collection. Some
contracts also limit revenues and billings to maximamounts. Provision for contract losses, if anynade in the period such losses are
determined. For contracts where there are multipleverables and the work has not been 100% completa specific deliverable, the costs
have been deferred. The associated costs are epahen the related revenue is recognized.

21



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

Consulting and Staffing Services - Revenues derika@d consulting and staffing services are recomleé gross basis as services are
performed and associated costs have been incusieg employees of the Company. In these circumstgrthe Company assumes the risk of
acceptability of its employees to its customersdrtain cases, the Company may utilize other comegaand their employees to fulfill
customer requirements. In these cases, the Compaaives an administrative fee for arranging fdlinly for, and collecting the billings
related to these companies. The customer is typicdponsible for assessing the work of these @mgs who have responsibility for
acceptability of their personnel to the customerdér these circumstances, the Company's reponedues are net of associated costs
(effectively the administrative fee).

Permanent Placement Services - The Company eanmapent placement fees from providing permanertegpieent services. Fees for
placements are recognized at the time the candidatenences employment. The Company guaranteesritsapent placements on a pror:
basis for 90 days. In the event a candidate isetained for the 90-day period, the Company witiyile a suitable replacement candidate. In
the event a replacement candidate cannot be lgdae@€ompany will provide a prorated refund to ¢hent. An allowance for refunds, based
upon the Company's historical experience, is reambid the financial statements. Revenues are redard a gross basis as a component of
revenue.

Accounts Receivable

The Company's accounts receivable are primarilyfchre trade customers. Credit is extended basezlvaluation of customers' financial
condition and, generally, collateral is not reqdirAccounts receivable payment terms vary andtatedin the financial statements at
amounts due from customers net of an allowancddabtful accounts. Accounts outstanding longer tih@rnpayment terms are considered
past due. The Company determines its allowancebgidering a number of factors, including the léngfttime trade accounts receivable are
past due, the Company's previous loss historyctiseomer's current ability to pay its obligatiorttie Company, and the condition of the
general economy and the industry as a whole. Thepaay writes off accounts receivable when they bexancollectible, and payments
subsequently received on such receivables aretedetti the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Goodwill

Gooduwill represents the excess of the cost of lmssies acquired over the fair market value of iflehte assets. In accordance with SFAS
142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" ("SFA&"), the Company performs its annual goodwill @inment testing, by reportable unit,
as of November 30th of each year, or more frequéidivents or changes in circumstances indicaédgbodwill may be impaired.
Application of the goodwill impairment test requdrsignificant judgments including estimation ofuitgt cash flows, which is dependent on
internal forecasts, estimation of the long-terne i@tgrowth for the businesses, the useful liferavieich cash flows will occur, and
determination of the Company's weighted averageafasapital. Changes in these estimates and aggmaould materially affect the
determination of fair value and/or conclusions oodwill impairment for each reporting unit. The Quemy conducted its annual goodwiill
impairment test for 2007 as of December 1, 2007id@tified no impairments. Goodwill was $39.6 moifi and $39.3 million at December
29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, respectively.
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Long-Lived Assets

The Company evaluates long-lived assets and irtibngssets with definite lives for impairment whesreevents or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset nwdya recoverable. When it is probable that undisted future cash flows will not be
sufficient to recover an asset's carrying amotnet asset is written down to its fair value. Assetise disposed of by sale, if any, are reported
at the lower of the carrying amount or fair valasd cost to sell.

Accounting for Stock Options
The Company uses used stock options to attraeinretnd reward employees for long-term service.

Effective as of January 1, 2006, the Company adbf{8bare Based Payment" ("SFAS 123R"). SFAS 123Rires that the compensation
cost relating to stock-based payment transactienmgtognized in financial statements. That costaasured based on the fair value of the
equity or liability instruments issued. SFAS 123Rers a wide range of stock-based compensationgeraents including stock options,
restricted stock plans, performarnc@sed awards, stock appreciation rights and emelsigek purchase plans. The impact of SFAS 123k
had been in effect, on the net earnings and refsedhare amounts of the Company's fiscal yeaedb@cember 31, 2005 was disclosed in
Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Polic- Stock-Based Compensation of the Company's FiahBtatements included in the
Company's Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Ddmam31, 2005.

In addition to the accounting standard that seth fihe financial reporting objectives and reladéedounting principles, SFAS 123R includes
an appendix of implementation guidance that praviebpanded guidance on measuring the fair valséook-based payment awards. In
March 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commisssued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 ("SAB 1QTélating to SFAS 123R. The
Company has applied the provisions of SAB 107dradoption of SFAS 123R.

Since the Company adopted SFAS 123R, effectivealsrily 2006, using the modifigatospective transition method, the Company is reql

to record compensation expense for all awards gdaafter the date of adoption and for the unvegtetion of previously granted awards that
remain outstanding as of the beginning of the pkoibadoption. The Company measures stock-basegausation cost using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model.

Accounting for Income Taxes

In establishing the provision for income taxes datkrred income tax assets and liabilities, andatadn allowances against deferred tax
assets, the Company makes judgments and inteiipretdtased on enacted tax laws, published tax gogjand estimates of future earnings.
As of December 29, 2007, the Company had totaflefdrred tax assets of $0.7 million, primarily eg®nting the tax effect of an allowance
for doubtful accounts and alternative minimum tarrgfowards. Realization of deferred tax assetiefgendent upon the likelihood that future
taxable income will be sufficient to realize thémmefits over time, and the effectiveness of taxping strategies in the relevant tax
jurisdictions. In the event that actual result$adifrom these estimates and assessments, valudkiovances may be require

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB Intagpi@n No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Incerfaxes” ("FIN 48"), on January 1,
2007. The Company recognized no material adjustsnarthe liability for unrecognized income tax bfitsedue to the adoption of FIN 48.
The Company conducts its operations in multiplejaisdictions in the United States and CanadahWiitited exceptions, the Company is
longer subject to audits by tax authorities foryaars prior to 2002. At December 29, 2007, the @amy did not have any uncertain tax
positions.

The Company's future effective tax rates coulddeeesely affected by changes in the valuationsfléferred tax assets or liabilities or
changes in tax laws or interpretations thereo&ddition, the Company is subject to the examinaibits income tax returns by the Internal
Revenue Service and other tax authorities. The @ompegularly assesses the likelihood of adverseomes resulting from these
examinations to determine the adequacy of its piromifor income taxes.
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Accrued Bonuses

The Company pays bonuses to certain executive neamagf, field management and corporate employeesilmas or after giving
consideration to, a variety of financial performamseasures. Executive management, field managearahtertain corporate employees'
bonuses are accrued throughout the year for paydueintg the first quarter of the following yearslea in part upon anticipated annual res
compared to annual budgets. In addition, the Compags discretionary bonuses to certain employekich are not related to budget
performance. Variances in actual results versugétedl amounts can have a significant impact ocdlmilations and therefore the estimates
of the required accruals. Accordingly, the actwahed bonuses may be materially different frometbtmates used to determine the quarterly
accruals.

Forward-looking Information

The Company's growth prospects are influenced bgdeconomic trends. The pace of customer capigeding programs, new product
launches and similar activities have a direct impacthe need for consulting and engineering sesvas well as temporary and permanent
employees. When the U.S. and Canadian economiéaalegbe Company's operating performance coulddwersely impacted. The
Company believes that its fiscal discipline, stgatdocus on targeted vertical markets and divieration of service offerings provides some
insulation from adverse trends. However, declinehé economy could result in the need for futurgt ceductions or changes in strategy.

Additionally, changes in government regulationslda@sult in prohibition or restriction of certaiypes of employment services or the
imposition of new or additional employee benefitgnsing or tax requirements with respect to ttavision of employment services that n
reduce RCM's future earnings. There can be no asseithat RCM will be able to increase the feesgdthto its clients in a timely manner
and in a sufficient amount to cover increased casta result of any of the foregoing.

The employment services market is highly competitiith limited barriers to entry. RCM competes lalml, national, regional, and local
markets with numerous consulting, engineering andleyment companies. Price competition in the imdess the Company serves is
significant, and pricing pressures from competitord customers are increasing. RCM expects thdedet of competition will remain high
in the future, which could limit RCM's ability toamtain or increase its market share or profitgbili
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Results of Operations (In thousands, except fariegs per share data)

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Dec ember 29, 2007 December 30, 2006 Dec ember 31, 2005
% of % of % of Revenue

Amou nt Revenue Amount Revenue Amou nt
Revenues $21 4,209 100.0 $201,920 100.0 $180 ,618 100.0
Cost of services 16 1,233 75.3 151,412 75.0 137 ,935 76.4
Gross profit 5 2,976 24.7 50,508 25.0 42 ,683 23.6
Selling, general and administrative 4 1,418 19.3 41,244 20.4 35 461 19.6
Depreciation and amortization 1,442 7 1,507 N4 1 ,206 N4

4 2,860 20.0 42,751 211 36 ,667 20.3

Operating income 1 0,116 4.7 7,757 3.8 6 ,016 3.3
Other income (expense) 937 5 (287) (.1) (209) (.1)
Income before income taxes 1 1,053 5.2 7,470 3.7 5 ,807 3.2
Income taxes 4,284 2.0 1,114 .6 2 271 1.2
Net income $ 6,769 3.2 $6,356 31 $3 ,536 2.0
Earnings per share
Basic: $.57 $.54 $.31
Diluted: $.54 $.53 $.30

The above summary is not a presentation of restittperations under generally accepted accountiimgiples in the United States of
America and should not be considered in isolatioasoan alternative to results of operations agsdination of the Company's performance.

The Company follows a 52/53 week fiscal reportiatendar ending on the Saturday closest to DeceBibekll years presented represent 52
weeks. A 53-week year occurs periodically.

Year Ended December 29, 2007 Compared to Year Endé&2kecember 30, 2006

Revenues. Revenues increased 6.1%, or $12.3 mifbothe year ended December 29, 2007 as comparnhe prior year (the "comparable
prior year period"). Revenues decreased $2.5 milliahe IT segment, increased $13.5 million inEmgineering segment, and increased

million in the Commercial segment. The decreadd irevenues was attributable a slower demand ®iGbmpany's IT services. Managen
attributes the overall increase to an improveméth@ general economy for most of the year andesssfal marketing and sales efforts.

Cost of Services. Cost of services increased 6d6%9.8 million, for the year ended December 29728s compared to the comparable prior
year period. This increase was primarily due toiticeease in revenues. Cost of services as a pagenf revenues increased to 75.3% fo
year ended December 29, 2007 from 75.0% for thepaoaile prior year perio
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Year Ended December 29, 2007 Compared to Year Endé&kcember 30, 2006(Continued)

Selling, General and Administrative. Selling, gettend administrative ("SGA") expenses increasééoQor $174,000, for the year ended
December 29, 2007 as compared to the comparaloley@ar period. As a percentage of revenues, S@areses were 19.3% for the year
ended December 29, 2007 as compared to 20.4%d@ottmparable prior year period. This decrease licepgage was primarily attributable
the spreading of fixed operating costs over a higéeenue base.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and eimnation were essentially unchanged for the yealed December 29, 2007 as compared
to the comparable prior year period.

Other Income. Other income consisted of interastnme, net of interest expense and gains and losskseign currency transactions. For the
year ended December 29, 2007, actual interest iaaxfr$126,000 was offset by $67,000 of intereseasp. The interest income w

principally earned from short-term money marketaf#{s. Interest income, net, increased $315,00€hyear ended December 29, 2007 as
compared to the comparable prior year period. iftisease was primarily due to an increase in istareome, and an overall decrease in
interest on the line of credit due to fewer bormagg in the current year, as compared to the corbfeapgior year period. Gains on foreign
currency transactions increased $109,000 becaube sfrengthening of the Canadian Dollar as coatpto the U. S. Dollar during the year
ended December 29, 2007. Included in other incoee an $800,000 gain from a legal settlement (setadte 15 to the financial statemen

Income Tax. Income tax expense increased 284.6%3.@rmillion, for the year ended December 29, 280 ¢ompared to the comparable
prior year period. The increase was primarily btttable to a reversal of $1.3 million of previoualycrued income taxes in the year ended
December 30, 2006, which related to the potengiphyment of tax benefits associated with previoaklymed tax deductions claimed from
goodwill impairments. This matter was settled dgrine year ended December 30, 2006. As a resealeftactive tax rate was 38.8% for the
year ended December 29, 2007 as compared to 14.896 year ended December 30, 2006. The effeatin@nie tax rate for 2006 without 1
$1.3 million reversal would have been 32.3%.

Goodwill Impairment. SFAS 142 requires the Compsngerform a goodwill impairment test on at leastanual basis. The results of the
2007, 2006 and 2005 impairment testing indicatedmmairment to goodwill. There can be no assurdhatfuture goodwill impairment tests
will not result in further impairment charges.

Net Income. Net income totaled $6.8 million, or®.af revenue in 2007 as compared to $6.4 milligr8.2% of revenue in 2006. Included
2006 was a reversal of $1.3 million of previoustgraied income taxes. If the reversal of the accieaime taxes of $1.3 million had not
occurred in 2006, net income as a percentage ehtms would have been 2.5%.

Segment Discussion (See Footnote 13)
Information Technology

IT revenues of $99.0 million in 2007 representetterease of $2.5 million, or 2.5%, compared to 200& decrease in revenue was
attributable to a decrease in demand for IT sesviEBITDA for the IT segment was $5.9 million, dr.3% of the overall EBITDA, for 2007
as compared to $6.7 million, or 71.8% of the oueE8ITDA, for 2006.

Engineering

Engineering revenues of $71.2 million in 2007 repreed an increase of $13.5 million, or 23.5%, canag to 2006. The increase in revenue
was attributable to an increase in demand for the@any's engineering services. The Engineering segEBITDA was $3.9 million, or
33.8% of the overall EBITDA, for 2007 as compared1.0 million, or 11.2% of the overall EBITDA, f@006.
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Year Ended December 29, 2007 Compared to Year Endé&kcember 30, 2006(Continued)
Commercial

Commercial revenues of $44.1 million in 2007 represd an increase of $1.2 million, or 2.9%, comp&oe2006. The increase in revenue
the Commercial segment was attributable to impre@nn economic activity within this segment. Then@nercial segment EBITDA was
$1.7 million, or 14.9% of the overall EBITDA, fobR7 as compared to $1.6 million, or 17.0% of therail EBITDA, for 2006.

Year Ended December 30, 2006 Compared to Year Endé2kcember 31, 2005

Revenues. Revenues increased 11.8%, or $21.3mifbothe year ended December 30, 2006 as compauitbe prior year (the "comparable
prior year period"). Revenues increased $3.4 miliiothe IT segment, $9.9 million in the Enginegrgegment and $7.9 million in the
Commercial segment. Management attributes the bwecaease to an improvement of the general ecognand successful marketing and
sales efforts.

Cost of Services. Cost of services increased 98%13.5 million, for the year ended December 3M&as compared to the comparable |
year period. This increase was primarily due toiticeease in revenues. Cost of services as a pagenf revenues decreased to 75.0%
the year ended December 30, 2006 from 76.4% focahgparable prior year period. This decrease wiasapity attributable to increased
revenues in the Engineering segment, which hashigtoss margins.

Selling, General and Administrative. SGA expensesdased 16.3%, or $5.8 million, for the year erldedember 30, 2006 as compared to
the comparable prior year period. As a percentdgevenues, SGA expenses were 20.4% for the yeledeDecember 30, 2006 as compared
to 19.6% for the comparable prior year period. Tihésease was primarily attributable to SFAS 128Rls based compensation expense of
$910,000 in 2006 compared to $-0- in the companalite year period, as well as increased salesashigher revenues.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and eination increased 25.0%, or $301,000, for 2006campared to 2005. This increase \
attributable to the amortization of intangibleghe amount of $215,000 incurred subsequent to DieeeBil, 2005, due to acquisitions in late
2005 and early 2006.

Other Expense. Other expense consisted of intexgeinse, net of interest income and gains anddasséoreign currency transactions. For
the year ended December 30, 2006, actual intexpsinee of $539,000 was offset by $283,000 of istareome, which was principally
earned from short-term money market deposits. éstezxpense, net, increased $35,200 for the yelmdddecember 30, 2006 as compared to
the comparable prior year period. This increasepvasarily due to an increase in the effective iiast rate on the line of credit for the year
ended December 30, 2006, which was partially offged reduction of debt, as compared to the conlybagaior year period. Losses on
foreign currency transactions increased $43,10ause of the strengthening of the Canadian Dollaoagpared to the U. S. Dollar during
year ended December 30, 20

Income Tax. Income tax expense decreased 50.9%d,.2million, for the year ended December 30, 2@806ompared to the comparable
year period. The decrease was primarily attribetébla reversal of $1.3 million of previously acmilincome taxes, which related to

potential repayment of tax benefits associated piitviously claimed tax deductions claimed fromditl impairments. This matter was
settled during the year ended December 30, 2006.dHtrease was partially offset by higher taxaideme for the year ended December 30,
2006, compared to the comparable prior year peAsd result, the effective tax rate was 14.9%lieryear ended December 30, 2006 as
compared to 39.1% in the year ended December 35.20

Goodwill Impairment. SFAS 142 requires the Compsngerform a goodwill impairment test on at leastanual basis. The results of the
2006 and 2005 impairment testing indicated no immpant to goodwill. There can be no assurance thaté goodwill impairment tests will
not result in further impairment charges.
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Year Ended December 30, 2006 Compared to Year Endé&kcember 31, 2005(Continued)

Net Income. Net income totaled $6.4 million, or®.bf revenue in 2006 as compared to $3.5 milligr2.0% of revenue in 2005. Included
2006 was a reversal of $1.3 million of previoustgraied income taxes. If the reversal of the accimeaime taxes of $1.3 million had not
occurred in 2006, net income as a percentage ehtms would have been 2.5%.

Segment Discussion (See Footnote 13)
Information Technology

IT revenues of $101.4 million in 2006 representednarease of $3.4 million, or 3.5%, compared t620The increase in revenue was
attributable to an increase in demand for IT sewi&BITDA for the IT segment was $6.7 million,7dr.8% of the overall EBITDA, for 2006
as compared to $5.8 million, or 80.8% of the ouet&8ITDA, for 2005.

Engineering

Engineering revenues of $57.6 million in 2006 repreed an increase of $9.9 million, or 20.8%, camghéo 2005. The increase in revenue
was attributable to an increase in demand for the@any's engineering services. The Engineering segEBITDA was $1.0 million, or
11.2% of the overall EBITDA, for 2006 as compare&258,000, or 3.6% of the overall EBITDA, for 2005

Commercial

Commercial revenues of $42.9 million in 2006 represd an increase of $7.9 million, or 22.7%, coragdo 2005. The increase in revenue
for the Commercial segment was attributable to oupment in economic activity within this segmerieTCommercial segment EBITDA
was $1.6 million, or 17.0% of the overall EBITDArf2006 as compared to $1.1 million, or 15.6% efdlerall EBITDA, for 2005.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The following table summarizes the major captiaonsitthe Company's Consolidated Statements of ClastsF

Ye ar Ended
(In thousands) December 29, 2007 December 30, 2006
Operating Activities $8,60 5 $5,604
Investing Activities ($85 1) ($3,401)
Financing Activities $99 3 ($3,527)

Operating Activities

Operating activities provided $8.6 million of cé&eh the year ended December 29, 2007 as compai®sl 6amillion for the comparable 2006
period. The increase in cash provided by operatiityities was primarily attributable to increasstnings, a decrease in prepaid expenses
and other current assets, a decrease in defest@dsats, an increase in income taxes payablecesaise in accounts payable and accrued
expenses, and a decrease in non-cash charge ¢erbsteed compensation expense. These changes figeteby an increase in accounts
receivable, and a decrease in payroll and withteedds. The Company continues to institute enhancatiols and standardization over its
receivables collection and disbursement processes.

Investing Activities

Investing activities used $0.9 million for the yesaded December 29, 2007 as compared to $3.4 mitiothe comparable prior year period.
The decrease in the use of cash for investingitiesvfor 2007 as compared to the comparable 2@d®g was primarily attributable to
decreases in expenditures for property and equiparahin cash used for acquisitions.

Financing Activities

In 2007, financing activities principally consistefithe sale of stock for the employee stock pusehaan of $144,000 and the exercise of
stock options with an aggregate exercise price8BdB¥00. In 2006, financing activities principatignsisted of the sale of stock for the
employee stock purchase plan of $144,000 and tbeeise of stock options with an aggregate exemige of $229,000 and debt reductior
$3.9 million.

The Company and its subsidiaries are party to m émgeement with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania,iagtnative agent for a syndicate of
banks, which provides for a $25 million revolvingdit facility and includes a sub-limit of $5.0 iwh for letters of credit (the "Revolving
Credit Facility"). Borrowings under the Revolvingedit Facility bear interest at one of two altervatates, as selected by the Company at
each incremental borrowing. These alternatives(greIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate), plugpépable margin, or (ii) the agent
bank's prime rate.

All borrowings under the revolving credit faciligre collateralized by all of the assets of the Camypand its subsidiaries and a pledge of the
stock of its subsidiaries. The Revolving Creditifgcalso contains various financial and non-fic#i covenants, such as restrictions on the
Company's ability to pay dividends.

The Revolving Credit Facility expires in August 20For the year ended December 29, 2007, the Coyrpash minimal borrowing
requirements; as a result, the Company incurrec0$®1of unused line fees. The weighted averagedsteate under the Revolving Credit
Facility for the year ended December 30, 2006 wa5%. During 2007 and 2006, the Company's outstaridorrowings ranged from $-0- to
$1.5 million and $-0- to $7.1 million, respectivet December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, there no outstanding borrowings
under this facility. At December 29, 2007, theraevietters of credit outstanding for $1.6 milligkt. December 29, 2007, the Company had
availability for additional borrowing under the Réwing Credit Facility of $23.4 million.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)
Financing Activities (Continued)

The Company anticipates that its primary uses pitakin future periods will be for working capitalirposes. Funding for any long-term and
short-term capital requirements as well as futeguasitions will be derived from one or more of fRevolving Credit Facility, funds
generated through operations or future financiagdactions. The Company is subject to legal prangednd claims that arise from time to
time in the ordinary course of its business, whiy or may not be covered by insurance. Were aavondble final outcome to occur, there
exists the possibility of a material adverse impacbur financial position, liquidity, and the rétswof operations for the period in which the
effect becomes reasonably estimable.

The Company's business strategy is to achieve grbath internally through operations and externtilpugh strategic acquisitions. The
Company from time to time engages in discussioitls potential acquisition candidates. As the sizéhefCompany and its financial
resources increase, however, acquisition oppoitsniequiring significant commitments of capitalyn@aise. In order to pursue such
opportunities, the Company may be required to imtalot or issue potentially dilutive securitiestie future. No assurance can be given as to
the Company's future acquisition and expansion dppities or how such opportunities will be finadce

The Company does not currently have material comanits for capital expenditures and does not cuyrenticipate entering into any such
commitments during the next 12 months. The Compasw'rent commitments consist primarily of leaskgaltions for office space. The
Company believes that its capital resources afecgift to meet its present obligations and thaske incurred in the normal course of
business for the next 12 months.

On February 29, 2008, the Company accepted a acévable from a customer for $6.1 million of whigh 9 million is payable within 12
months and the remaining $4.2 million is payabl86mmonthly installments of $152,000, includingngipal and interest at 6% per annum
through July 2011. The note receivable is collditazd by a second position on all of the custometsounts receivable as well as the pers
guarantees of all its officers. If the note recbleashould become impaired because of a defaulidgebtor, the result could be a material
adverse impact on our financial position, liquigigyd results of operations for the period in whaatefault may occur.

At December 29, 2007, the Company had a deferseddset totaling $.7 million, primarily represemgtite tax effect of an allowance for
doubtful accounts and an alternative minimum taditrcarryfoward. The Company expects to utilize dieferred tax asset during the 12
months ending December 27, 2008 by offsetting ¢teted tax benefits of such assets against taiitied incurred from forecasted taxable
income.

Summarized below are the Company's obligationscantmitments to make future payments under leasseamgnts and debt obligations as
of December 29, 2007 (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less Than Mor e Than
Total 1 Year 1-3Years 3-5Years 5 Years
Long-Term Debt Obligations (1) $ $ $ $ $
Operating Lease Obligations 10,28 9 3,358 4,653 2,226 52
Total $10,28 9 $3,358 $4,653 $2,226 $52
(1) The Revolving Credit Facility is for $25.0 million and includes a
sub-limit of $5.0 million for letters of ¢ redit. The agreement expires
in August 2011. At December 29, 2007, ther e were outstanding letters of

credit for $1.6 million.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)

Significant employment agreements are as follows:
Employment Agreement

The Company has an employment agreement with itsf Executive Officer and President, Leon Kopyt,iethcurrently provides for an
annual base salary of $550,000 and other custob@argfits. In addition, the agreement provides fiiatopyt's annual bonus be based on
EBITDA, defined as earnings before interest, tagepreciation and amortization. As of December22®7, the agreement expires on
February 28, 2010. The agreement is for a roll@rgntof three years, which automatically extend$ig@ar for an additional one-year period
on February 28 of each year. The employment agneeiméerminable by the Company upon Mr. Kopyt'atteor disability, or for "good and
sufficient cause,” as defined in the agreement.

Termination Benefits Agreement

The Company is party to a Termination Benefits Agnent with its Chief Executive Officer Leon Kopgitnended on December 12, 2007 to
comply with the requirements of section 409A of timernal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Benefits Agrest"). Pursuant to the Benefits
Agreement, following a Change in Control (as ddlitigerein), the remaining term of Mr. Kopyt's enypleent is extended for five years (the
"Extended Term"). If Mr. Kopyt's employment is ténated thereafter by the Company other than foseaar by Mr. Kopyt for good reason
(including, among other things, a material chamg®li. Kopyt's salary, title, reporting responsitils or a change in office location which
requires Mr. Kopyt to relocate), then the followipgvisions take effect: the Company is obligategddy Mr. Kopyt a lump sum equal to his
salary and bonus for the remainder of the Exteffa®ch; and the Company shall be obligated to payitaKopyt the amount of any excise
tax associated with the benefits provided to Mrp¥taunder the Benefits Agreement. If such a tertndmahad taken place as of December
2007, Mr. Kopyt would have been entitled to casynpants of approximately $4.9 million (representiadary and excise tax payments).

Severance Agreement

The Company is party to a Severance AgreementMitiKopyt, amended on December 12, 2007 to comgilly the requirements of section
409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the &Bance Agreement"). The agreement provides foaicepayments to be made to Mr.
Kopyt and for the continuation of Mr. Kopyt's empée benefits for a specified time after his serviith the Company is terminated other
than "for cause," as defined in the Severance Agea¢. Amounts payable to Mr. Kopyt under the SeveeaAgreement would be offset and
reduced by any amounts received by Mr. Kopyt dftetermination of employment under his employnsgreement and the Benefits
Agreement, which are supplemented and not supetdgdthe Severance Agreement. If Mr. Kopyt had ieeminated as of December 29,
2007, then under the terms of the Severance Agneeimed after offsetting, any amounts that wouldehlaeen received under his current
employment and termination benefits agreementsychéd have been entitled to cash payments of appately $3.1 million, inclusive of
employee benefits.

Impact of Inflation

Consulting, staffing, and project services are gahepriced based on martkss on prevailing rates of pay, and as a resulabieto generall
maintain their relationship to direct labor coftermanent placement services are priced as adunuftisalary levels of the job candidates.

The Company's business is labor intensive; theeetbe Company has a high exposure to increasiaighicare benefit costs. The Company
attempts to compensate for these escalating ao#tsbusiness cost models and customer pricingadsging along some of these increased
healthcare benefit costs to its customers and grapk however, the Company has not been able soopeall increases. The Company is
continuing to review its options to further conttioése costs, which the Company does not believeepresentative of general inflationary
trends. Otherwise, inflation has not been a mednirigctor in the Company's operations.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)
New Accounting Standards

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adoptegtbeisions of Financial Accounting Standards Bdatdrpretation No. 48, Accounting 1
Uncertainty in Income Taxes ("FIN 48"), an intetiateon of FASB Statement No. 109 ("SFAS 109"). EBlprescribes a model for the
recognition and measurement of a tax position take¥xpected to be taken in a tax return, and des/guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties, disclosuré transition. Implementation of FIN 48 did natuk in a cumulative effect adjustment to
retained earnings. With few exceptions, the Compamp longer subject to audits by tax authorif@stax years prior to 2001. At December
29, 2007, the Company did not have any significemecognized tax benefits.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15ir WFalue Measurements" ("SFAS 157"). SFAS 157ifitar the principle that fair
value should be based on assumptions market penits would use when pricing an asset or liabdlitgd establishes a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes information used to develop thassumptions. Under the standard, fair value measnts would be separately disclosed by
level within the fair value hierarchy. SFAS 15%&fective for the Company beginning beginning orc®aber 28, 2007.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159¢"fFair Value Option for Financial Assets and Finalndabilities-Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" ("SFAS 159FAS 159 expands the use of fair value accountingibes not affect existing
standards, which require assets and liabilitidsetcarried at fair value. Under SFAS 159, a compaay elect to use fair value to measure
accounts and loans receivable, available-for-sadeheeld-to-maturity securities, equity method irtments, accounts payable, guarantees,
issued debt and other eligible financial instrurseBFAS 159 is effective for the Company beginriaginning on December 28, 2007.

The Company is currently evaluating the impacany, that the adoption of SFAS 157 will have on@unpany's consolidated financial
statements, and has not yet determined if SFAS\ibBe adopted.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141ieeh2007), "Business Combinations.” This statemegiaces SFAS No. 141,
"Business Combinations," requires an acquirer togaize the assets acquired, the liabilities asduane any noncontrolling interest in the
acquiree at the acquisition date, measured atfieivalues as of that date, with limited excepioSFAS No. 141R requires costs incurred to
effect the acquisition to be recognized separdtely the acquisition as period costs. SFAS No. 14IHR requires the acquirer to recognize
restructuring costs that the acquirer expectsduarirbut is not obligated to incur, separately fritn® business combination. In addition, this
statement requires an acquirer to recognize asedtiabilities assumed arising from contractualtomencies as of the acquisition date,
measured at their acquisition-date fair valueseOkiey provisions of this statement include thaunegnment to recognize the acquisition-date
fair values of research and development assetsagefyafrom goodwill and the requirement to recagnchanges in the amount of deferred
tax benefits that are recognizable due to the legsicombination in either income from continuingrmpions in the period of the combination
or directly in contributed capital, depending oa tircumstances. With the exception of certainrtdated aspects described above, this
statement applies prospectively to business cortibimafor which the acquisition date is on or after beginning of the first annual reporting
period after December 15, 2008.

32



ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

The Company's exposure to market risk for chang@sérest rates relates primarily to the Compaimysstment portfolio and debt
instruments, which primarily consist of its RevolgiCredit Facility. The Company does not have amywvdtive financial instruments in its
portfolio. The Company places its investments Biriiments that meet high credit quality standartie. Company is adverse to principal loss
and ensures the safety and preservation of itstaddunds by limiting default risk, market riskdareinvestment risk. As of December 29,
2007, the Company's investments consisted of aagimmney market funds. The Company does not useesitrate derivative instruments to
manage its exposure to interest rate changes.Risetige impact of a 10% (approximately 90 basig®) increase in interest rates on its
variable debt (using an incremental borrowing ratelld have a relatively nominal impact on the Camgs results of operations. The
Company does not expect any material loss withetsp its investment portfolio.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements, together with the repbthe Company's Registered Public Accounting Flvegins on page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A(T). CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company's management, under the supervisiow#hdhe participation of the Company's Chief Extdge Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Comfsadigclosure controls and procedures (as defim&ilile 13a-15(e) and 158b(e) under th
Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covesethis report. Based upon that evaluation, the {li@cutive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that those disclosure control$ procedures as of the end of the period coveretiibyeport were functioning effectively
to provide reasonable assurance that informatiquired to be disclosed by the Company in the repbst it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedegatted within the time periods specified in 8#C's rules and forms and is
accumulated and communicated to the Company's rearet, including its principal executive and prpatifinancial officers, or persons
performing similar functions, as appropriate, towltimely decisions regarding required disclosure.

A controls system, no matter how well designed @merated, cannot provide absolute assurance thatbjlectives of the controls system are
met, and no evaluation of controls can provide kite@ssurance that all control issues and ins&ot#aud, if any, within a company have
been detected.

Management's Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting

The report of management on our internal contrerdinancial reporting is set forth in Item 8 ofgheport and is incorporated herein by
reference.

There have been no changes in the Company's iht@mtol over financial reporting that occurredidg the Company's most recent fiscal
quarter and that have materially affected, or aasonably likely to materially affect, the Comparigternal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

The information required by Item 10 shall be in@ddn the 2008 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item 11 shall be in@ddn the 2008 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND
MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Except as set forth below, the information requibgdtem 12 shall be included in the 2008 ProxyteSteent.

The table below presents certain information camiogrsecurities issuable in connection with eqadmpensation plans that have been
approved by the Company's shareholders and thatiatbeen approved by the Company's shareholders.

Number of securities
remaining available for
Number of securitie stobe Weighted-average exercise  issuance under equity
issued upon exerc ise of price of outstanding compensa tion plans,
outstanding optio ns, options, warrants and excludin g securities
warrants and righ ts rights reflecte din column (a)
Plan category
(@ (b) (©)
Equity compensation plans 1,462,000 $4.10 72 8,694
approved by security
holders...............
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security _
holders...............
1,462,000 $4.10 72 8,694
Total.......ccvveeeen.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS, RELATED TRANSACTION S AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by Item 13 shall be in@ddn the 2008 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by Item 14 shall be in@ddn the 2008 Proxy Statement.
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

PART IV

(@) 1. and 2. Financial Statement Schedules --'Bdex to Financial Statements and Schedules" an F-

3. See Item (b) below.

(b)  Exhibits

(3)(a) Articles of Incorporation, as amended; i
to Exhibit 3(a) to the Registrant's Annu
the year ended October 31, 1994.

(3)(b) Certificate of Amendment of Articles of
incorporated by reference to Exhibit A t
Statement, dated February 6, 1996, filed
Exchange Commission on January 29, 1996.

(3)(c) Certificate of Amendment of Articles of
incorporated by reference to Exhibit B t
Statement, dated February 6, 1996, filed
Exchange Commission on January 29, 1996.

(3)(d) Amended and Restated Bylaws; incorporate
3 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report o
quarter ended April 30, 1997, filed with
Exchange Commission on June 13, 1997.

(3)(e) Amendment No. 3 to Amended and Restated

(4)(a) Registration Rights Agreement, dated Mar
between RCM Technologies, Inc. and the f
Consortium; incorporated by reference to
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange C
1996.

* (10)(a) RCM Technologies, Inc. 1992 Incentive St

incorporated by reference to Exhibit A t
Statement, dated March 9, 1992, filed wi
Exchange Commission on March 9, 1992.

(10)(b) RCM Technologies, Inc. 1994 Non-employee

Plan; incorporated by reference to the a
Registrant's Proxy Statement, dated Marc
Securities and Exchange Commission on Ma

ncorporated by reference
al Report on Form 10-K for

Incorporation;
o the Registrant's Proxy
with the Securities and

Incorporation;
o the Registrant's Proxy
with the Securities and

d by reference to Exhibit
n Form 10-Q for the
the Securities and

Bylaws (filed herewith).

ch 11, 1996, by and
ormer shareholders of The
Exhibit (c)(2) to the

dated March 19, 1996,
ommission on March 20,

ock Option Plan;
o the Registrant's Proxy
th the Securities and

Director Stock Option
ppendix to the

h 31, 1994, filed with the
rch 28, 1994.

* (10)(c) RCM Technologies, Inc. 1996 Executive @&t@ption Plan, dated August 15, 1996; incorporégdeference to Exhibit 10(l) to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form KGer the year ended October 31, 1996, filed with Securities and Exchange Commission on Jar
21, 1997 (the "1996 10-K").

* (10)(d) RCM Technologies, Inc. 2000 Employee Ktbwcentive Plan, dated January 6, 2000; incorjgoraty reference to Exhibit A to the
Registrant's Proxy Statement, dated March 3, 2fled, with the Securities and Exchange Commissior-ebruary 28, 2000.

* (10)(e) Second Amended and Restated TerminatemeBts Agreement, dated March 18, 1997, betweeR#ygistrant and Leon Kopyt;
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(g) to tregRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Bie&ONo. 333-23753), filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 217.199

* (10)(f) Amended and Restated Employment Agreeindaiied November 30, 1996, between the Registiraetiec Design, Inc. and Leon
Kopyt; incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(@}te 1996 10-K.
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

PART IV (CONTINUED)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Exhibits (Continued)

(10)(g) Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agr
2002, between RCM Technologies, Inc. and a
with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania, as Adm
Arranger; incorporated by reference to Exh
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
June 30, 2002, filed with the Securities a
on August 5, 2002 (the "Second Quarter 200

* (10)(h) Severance Agreement, dated June 10, 288yeen RCM Technologies, Inc. and Leon Kopytpiporated by reference to Exhibit

10a to the Second Quarter 2002 10-Q.

* (10)(i) Exhibit A to Severance Agreement Gendralease; incorporated by reference to Exhibit b0thé Second Quarter 2002 10-Q.

(10)(j) Amendment and Modification to Amended And
Security Agreement, dated December 30, 200
Technologies, Inc. and all of its Subsidia
of Pennsylvania as Administrative Agent an
by reference to Exhibit 10(k) to the Regis
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
Securities and Exchange Commission on Febr
amended on March 3, 2003 (the "2002 10-K")

(10)(k) Second Amendment and Modification to Amend
Security Agreement, dated February 26, 200
Technologies, Inc. and all of its Subsidia
of Pennsylvania as Administrative Agent an
by reference to Exhibit 10(l) to 2002 10-K

(20)(I) Third Amendment and Modification to Amende
Security Agreement, dated October 1, 2003,
Technologies, Inc. and all of its Subsidia
of Pennsylvania as Administrative Agent an
by reference to Exhibit 99.H to the Regist
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Septemb
the Securities and Exchange Commission on

(10)(m) Fourth Amendment and Modification to Amend
Security Agreement, dated July 23, 2004, b
Inc. and all of its Subsidiaries and Citiz
as Administrative Agent and Arranger; inco
Exhibit 10(a) to the Registrant's Quarterl
for the quarter ended July 3, 2004, filed
Exchange Commission on August 5, 2004.

(20)(n) Fifth Amendment and Modification to Amende
Security Agreement dated August 7, 2006, b
Inc. and all of its Subsidiaries and Citiz
as Administrative Agent and Arranger; inco
Exhibit 10(a) to the Registrant's Quarterl
for the quarter ended July 1, 2006 , filed

eement, dated May 31,

Il of its Subsidiaries
inistrative Agent and

ibit 10 to the

for the quarter ended

nd Exchange Commission
2 10-Q").

Restated Loan and

2, between RCM

ries and Citizens Bank
d Arranger; incorporated
trant's Annual Report on
2002, filed with the

uary 28, 2003, as

ed And Restated Loan and
3, between RCM

ries and Citizens Bank

d Arranger; incorporated

).

d And Restated Loan and
between RCM

ries and Citizens Bank

d Arranger; incorporated
rant's Quarterly Report
er 30, 2003, filed with
November 6, 2003.

ed And Restated Loan and
etween RCM Technologies,
ens Bank of Pennsylvania
rporated by reference to

y Report on Form 10-Q
with the Securities and

d and Restated Loan and
etween RCM Technologies,
ens Bank of Pennsylvania
rporated by reference to

y Report on Form 10-Q
with the Securities and

Exchange Commission on August 10, 2006.

* (10)(o) Amendment No. 1, dated December 12, 26®The Amended and Restated Employment Agreematered into on November 30,
1996, between Leon Kopyt and RCM Technologies, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant's Current Report on Form
8-K dated December 12, 2007, filed with the Semsiand Exchange Commission on December 12, 2887 tecember 2007 8-K").

* (10)(p) Amendment No. 1, dated December 12, 26@The Second Amended and Restated TerminatioefBemgreement, made March
18, 1997, between Leon Kopyt and RCM Technolodies; incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2He December 2007 8-K.

* (10)(q) Amendment No. 1, dated December 12, 28@The Severance Agreement, entered into on Jan20D2, between Leon Kopyt and
RCM Technologies, Inc.; incorporated by referemcExhibit 10.3 to the December 2007 8-K.
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PART IV (CONTINUED)

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUE D)

(b) Exhibits (Continued)

* (10)(r) Compensation Arrangements for Named ExgeuOfficers.
(Filed herewith)

* (10)(s) Compensation Arrangements for Directors.
(Filed herewith)

* (10)(t) The RCM Technologies, Inc. 2007 OmnibuguEey Compensation Plan; incorporated by referdanoknnex A to the Registrant's
Proxy Statement, dated April 20, 2007, filed whie Securities and Exchange Commission on Aprik09y7.

(11) Computation of Earnings (loss) Share. (Filecelwith)
(21) Subsidiaries of the Registrant. (Filed herkyvit
(23) Consent of Grant Thornton LLP. (Filed hereyith

31.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer Réepa by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchangeof1934,as amended.
(Filed herewith)

31.2 Certifications of Chief Financial Officer Réapd by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchangeof1934,as amended.
(Filed herewith)

32.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer Réepd by Rule 13a-14(b) of the Securities Exchangedk 1934, as amended. (This exhibit
shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of SecliBrof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aleénor otherwise subject to the liability
of that section. Further, this exhibit shall notdeemed to be incorporated by reference into dimgfunder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 193dnanded.) (Filed herewith)

32.2 Certifications of Chief Financial Officer Regpd by Rule 13a-14(b) of the Securities Exchangedk 1934, as amended. (This exhibit
shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of SecliBrof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aleénor otherwise subject to the liability
of that section. Further, this exhibit shall notdeemed to be incorporated by reference into dimgfunder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 193dnanded.) (Filed herewith)

* Constitutes a management contract or compensataryor arrangement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

RCM Technologies, Inc.

Date: March 13, 2008 By: [/s/ Leon Kopyt
Leon Kopyt
Chai rman, President, Chief Executive
O ficer and Director

Date: March 13, 2008 By: /s/ Stanton Rener
St ant on Remer
Executive Vice Presi dent,
Chi ef  Financi al Oficer, Treasurer,
Secretary and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the Registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

Date: March 13, 2008 /sl Leon Kopyt
Leon Kopyt
Chai rman, President, Chief Executive
O ficer (Principal Executive Oficer)
and Director

Date: March 13, 2008 /sl Stanton Rener
St ant on Rermer
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
O ficer, Treasurer, Secretary
(Principal Financial and Accounting O ficer)
and Director

Date: March 13, 2008 /'s/ Norman S. Berson
Nor man S. Berson
Director

Date: March 13, 2008 /'s/ Robert B. Kerr
Robert B. Kerr
Di rector

Date: March 13, 2008 /'s/ Lawr ence Needl eman

Lawr ence Needl| eman
Di rector
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

ASSETS
December 29, Dece mber 30,
2007 2006
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $11,642 $2,449
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtf ul accounts
of $1,583 and $1,672 in fiscal 2007
and 2006, respectively 45,468 48,141
Long term receivable - current portion 1,893
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,493 1,716
Deferred tax assets 711 3,185
Total current assets 61,207 55,491
Property and equipment, at cost
Equipment and leasehold improvements 9,407 10,087
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization 5,178 5,695
4,229 4,392
Other assets
Long term receivable 4,216
Deposits 125 159
Goodwill 39,588 39,329
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortizati on
of $726 and $406 in fiscal 2007 and 2006, res pectively 349 669
44,278 40,157
$109,714 $100,040

Total assets

F-2

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - (CONTINUED)

December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

December 29, Dece mber 30,
2007 2006
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $8,005 $7,317
Accrued compensation 7,418 8,122
Payroll and withheld taxes 1,087 1,146
Income taxes payable 1,156 62
Total current liabilities 17,666 16,647
Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value; 5,000,000 sha res authorized;
no shares issued or outstanding
Common stock, $0.05 par value; 40,000,000 share s authorized; 12,058,689 and
11,822,126 shares issued and outstanding
at December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, respectively 603 591
Additional paid-in capital 102,951 101,559
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,484 1,002
Accumulated deficit (12,990) (19,759)
92,048 83,393
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $109,714 $100,040
F-3

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

Revenues

Cost of services(1)

Gross profit

Operating costs and expenses
Selling, general and administrative(2)
Depreciation
Amortization

Operating income

Other income (expense)
Interest income (expense), net
Gain (loss) on foreign currency transactions
Legal settlement

Income before income taxes

Income tax expense

Net income

(1) Includes stock based compensation expense of $
ended December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006,

(2) Includes stock based compensation expense of $
ended December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006,

December 29,

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

December 30,

2007 2006
$214,209 $201,920
161,233 151,412
52,976 50,508
41,418 41,244

1,122 1,197
320 310
42,860 42,751
10,116 7,757
59 (256 )
78 (31)

800

937 (287 )
11,053 7,470
4,284 1,114
$6,769 $6,356

22 and $46 for the years

respectively.

389 and $910 for the years

respectively.

F-4

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.

December 31,
2005

$180,618

137,935



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

December 29, December 30, Dec
2007 2006
Basic earnings per share
Net income $.57 $.54
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding 11,970,042 11,773,301
Diluted earnings per share
Net income $.54 $.53
Weighted average number of common and common equiva lent
shares outstanding (includes dilutive securities
relating to options of 514,597 in 2007, 261,364 i n 2006
and 274,834 in 2005) 12,484,639 12,034,665
F-5

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.

ember 31,
2005

11,731,591



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

Common
Shares

Balance, January 1, 2005 11,383,470

Issuance of stock under employee

stock purchase plan 38,941
Exercise of stock options 205,850
Issuance of common stock and
stock options in connection with

acquisition 100,000
Translation adjustment
Net income
Balance, December 31, 2005 11,728,261
Issuance of stock under employee

stock purchase plan 33,770
Exercise of stock options 60,095

Translation adjustment
Stock based compensation expense
Net income

Balance, December 30, 2006 11,822,126
Issuance of stock under employee

stock purchase plan 28,563
Exercise of stock options 208,000
Translation adjustment
Stock based compensation expense
Net income
Balance, December 29, 2007 12,058,689

Accumulated

Additional Other
Stock Paid-in Comprehensive Accumulated
Amount Capital Income Deficit Total
$569 $98,291 $736 ($29,651)  $69,945
2 144 146
10 843 853
5 957 962
246 246
3,536 3,536
586 100,235 982 (26,115) 75,688
2 142 144
3 226 229
20 20
956 956
6,356 6,356
591 101,559 1,002 (19,759) 83,393
1 143 144
11 838 849
482 482
411 411
6,769 6,769
$603 $102,951 $1,484 ($12,990) $92,048

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

December 2
2007
Net income $6,
Foreign currency translation
adjustment

Comprehensive income

$7,

9, December 30, December 31,
2006 2005

769 $6,356 $3,536

482 20 246

251 $6,376 $3,782
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The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

December 29, December 30, December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $6,769 $6,356 $3,536
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash p rovided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,449 1,508 1,206
Provision for allowance on accounts
receivable (89) (120) (70)
Stock based compensation expense 411 956
Deferred taxes 2,474 827 952
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts and note receivable (3,030) (3,144) (4,342)
Restricted cash 8,572 (276)
Prepaid expenses and other current
assets 244 1,132 (50)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 118 (7,665) 1,449
Accrued compensation (780) 1,086 321
Payroll and withheld taxes (87) 277 (233)
Income taxes payable 1,126 (4,181) 1,104
Total adjustments 1,836 (752) 61
Net cash provided by operating activities $8,605 $5,604 $3,597
F-7

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

December 29, December 30, D ecember 31,
2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from investing activities:
Property and equipment acquired ($625 ) ($1,569 ) ($558)
Decrease (increase) in deposits 33 9 (29)
Cash paid for acquisitions, net of cash acquired (259 ) (1,840 ) (1,896)
Net cash used in investing activities (851 ) (3,400 ) (2,483)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net repayments of line of credit (3,900 ) (1,000)
Issuance of stock for employee stock purchase pla n 144 144 146
Exercise of stock options 849 229 853
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie S 993 (3,527 ) 1)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents 446 11 246
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents 9,193 (1,312 ) 1,359
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,449 3,761 2,402
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $11,642 $2,449 $3,761
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for:
Interest $162 $723 $333
Income taxes $737 $4,060 $423
F-8
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

RCM Technologies, Inc. is a premier provider ofihass and technology solutions designed to enhamdenaximize the operational
performance of its customers through the adaptaimhdeployment of advanced information technolmgy engineering services. RCM's
offices are located in major metropolitan centarsaighout North America.

The consolidated financial statements are comp$éige accounts of the Company and its subsidiaA# significant intercompany accou
and transactions have been eliminated in cons@iuathe preparation of the financial statementsanformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requiresagement to make estimates and assumptions tleat &fe amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and accompanmyates. Actual results could differ from these eaties.

Fiscal Periods

The reporting period for the Company is the Satyicasest to the last day in December. Fiscal y2a@¥, 2006 and 2005 represent the 52
weeks ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2@Bbesember 31, 2005, respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers its holdings of highly ligmidney-market instruments to be cash equivalertkeifecurities mature within 90 days
from the date of acquisition. These investmentxarged at cost, which approximates fair value.

The Company's cash balances and short-term invattrage maintained in accounts held by major bankisfinancial institutions. At
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, $3.9omgind $1.3 million, respectively of cash and caghivalents were held in Canadian
banks.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company's carrying value of financial instrutsenonsisting primarily of accounts receivablejahrapproximates fair value. The
Company does not have any off-balance sheet finhimstruments. The Company does not have deriwgtieducts in place to manage risks
related to foreign currency fluctuations for itsdign operations or for interest rate changes.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company's accounts receivable are primarilyfchre trade customers. Credit is extended basezlaluation of customers' financial
condition and, generally, collateral is not reqdirAccounts receivable payment terms vary andtatedin the financial statements at
amounts due from customers net of an allowancddabtful accounts. Accounts outstanding longer tih@rpayment terms are considered
past due. The Company determines its allowancebgidering a number of factors, including the léngfttime trade accounts receivable are
past due, the Company's previous loss historyctiseomer's current ability to pay its obligatiortiie Company, and the condition of the
general economy and the industry as a whole. Thepaay writes off accounts receivable when they bexancollectible, and payments
subsequently received on such receivables aretedetti the allowance for doubtful accounts.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost andepreciated on the straight-line method at ratesutatied to provide for retirement of assets
at the end of their estimated useful lives. Theuahrates are 20% for computer hardware and softaswell as furniture and office
equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortizedtbeeshorter of the estimated life of the asseherdease term.

Goodwill

Gooduwill represents the excess of the cost of lmssies acquired over the fair market value of iflebhte assets. In accordance with SFAS
142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, the Camypperforms its annual goodwill impairment testibg reporting unit, as of November
30, 2007, or more frequently if events or changasrcumstances indicate that goodwill may be imgzhi Application of the goodwiill
impairment test requires significant judgment inihg estimation of future cash flows, which is degent on internal forecasts, estimation of
the long-term rate of growth for the businesses ugeful life over which cash flows will occur, atketermination of our weighted average
cost of capital. Changes in these estimates anargg®ns could materially affect the determinatidrair value and/or conclusions on
goodwill impairment for each reporting unit. Ther@many conducted its annual goodwill impairment gssbf November 30, 2007 and
identified no impairments. Goodwill at December 2907 and December 30, 2006 was $39.6 and $3%atagly.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company accounts for long-lived assets in alzmare with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impannor Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets. Management periodically reviews the caggmounts of long-lived assets to determine whetheent events or circumstances
warrant adjustment to such carrying amounts. Angaimment is measured by the amount that the caynyatue of such assets exceeds their
fair value, primarily based on estimated discoumizsh flows. Considerable management judgmentcsssary to estimate the fair value of
assets. Assets to be disposed of are carried &ivilee of their financial statement carrying amoanftair value, less cost to sell.

Software

In accordance with the American Institute of CéatifPublic Accountants' Statement of Position ("9@B8-1, "Accounting for Costs of
Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Intetdse" ("SOP 98-1"), certain costs related to theafiopment or purchase of internale
software are capitalized and amortized over thienaséd useful life of the software. During the yeeanded December 29, 2007, Decembe
2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company capitadipptbximately $135, $563 and $269, respectivdlgpliware costs in accordance w
SOP 98-1.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordaitbeSFAS No. 109 "Accounting for Income TaxesSFAS 109"), which requires an
asset and liability approach of accounting for meataxes. SFAS 109 requires assessment of thénbkel of realizing benefits associated
with deferred tax assets for purposes of determginihether a valuation allowance is needed for siatarred tax assets. The Company an
wholly owned U.S. subsidiaries file a consolidatederal income tax return.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Revenue Recognition

The Company derives its revenues from several ssuddl of the Company's segments perform staffiexyices. The Company's Enginee
services and IT services segments also perfornegrsegrvices. All of the Company's segments degvenue from permanent placement
fees.

Project Services - The Company recognizes reveinusscordance with the Securities and Exchange Gesiom, Staff Accounting Bulletin
(SAB) No. 104, "Revenue Recognition" ("SAB 104"AB5104 clarifies application of U.S. generally aptel accounting principles to
revenue transactions. Project services are gepgrallided on a cost-plus-fixed-fee or time-and-enial basis. Typically, a customer will
outsource a discrete project or activity and thenGany assumes responsibility for the performancaioh project or activity. The Company
recognizes revenues and associated costs on albgsissas services are provided to the customecastd are incurred using its employees.
The Company, from time to time, enters into cortgaequiring the completion of specific deliverabl&he Company recognizes revenue on
these deliverables at the time the client accaplsapproves the deliverables. In instances wheaijegrservices are provided on a fixed-price
basis and the contract will extend beyond a 12-mpetiod, revenue is recorded in accordance wéteéims of each contract. In some
instances, revenue is billed and recorded at the tiertain milestones are reached, as definectindhtract. In other instances, revenue is
billed and recorded based upon contractual rateBqe. In addition, some contracts contain "Penfmnce Fees" (bonuses) for completing a
contract under budget. Performance Fees, if aeyremorded when the contract is completed andetenue is reasonably certain of
collection. Some contracts also limit revenues laifithgs to maximum amounts. Provision for contrxsses, if any, is made in the period
such losses are determined. Expenses related t@ctsthat extend beyond a 12-month period arggeldato cost of services as incurred.

Consulting/Staffing Services - Revenues derivethfataffing services are recorded on a gross basisrxices are performed and associated
costs have been incurred using employees of thep@oyn In these circumstances, the Company assumaesk of acceptability of its
employees to its customers. In certain cases, ¢timep@ny may utilize other companies and their eng#syto fulfill customer requirements.
these cases, the Company receives an administfaévier arranging for, billing for, and collectitige billings related to these companies.
The customer is typically responsible for assesliegvork of these companies who have responsililit acceptability of their personnel to
the customer. Under these circumstances, the Cofigp@ported revenues are net of associated afftstfvely the administrative fee).

Permanent Placement Services - The Company eanm&pent placement fees from providing permanertegpieent services. Fees for
placements are recognized at the time the candidatenences employment. The Company guaranteesritsapent placements on a pror
basis for 90 days. In the event a candidate isetained for the 90-day period, the Company witiyile a suitable replacement candidate. In
the event a replacement candidate cannot be lqggaee€ompany will provide a refund to the cliefh allowance for refunds, based upon
Company's historical experience, is recorded irfittencial statements. Revenues are recorded 0oss fasis as a component of revenue.

At December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006 there $&4 million and $8.5 million of unbilled recables included in accounts
receivable.

Concentration

During 2007, one customer accounted for 10.8% @Gbmpany's revenues and 16.4% of the Companydsiaiscand notes receivable. No
other customer accounted for 10% or more of the @oy's revenues. The Company's five and ten laogssbmers accounted for
approximately 29.9% and 38.3%, respectively, of@oenpany's revenues for 2007.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Concentration (Continued)

During 2006, one customer accounted for 11.4% @fGbmpany's revenues and 17.5% of the Companyisiaiscreceivable. No other
customer accounted for 10% or more of the Companysnues. The Company's 5 and 10 largest cust@uneosinted for approximately
25.2% and 34.6%, respectively, of the Company'smregs for 2006.

During 2005, the Company's largest customer aceoufior 8.8% of the Company's revenues. At DecerBbeP005, the accounts receivable
due from the largest customer was $7.7 million. Tlenpany's 5 and 10 largest customers accountexpfroximately 26.3% and 35.6%,
respectively, of the Company's revenues for 2005.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of the Company's Canadidosisliary is the subsidiary's local currency. Assetd liabilities are translated at period-
end exchange rates. Income and expense itemsasatied at weighted average rates of exchangaipngvduring the year. Any translation
adjustments are included in the accumulated ottmipcehensive income account in stockholders' equilgnsactions executed in different
currencies resulting in exchange adjustments arsiated at spot rates and resulting foreign exgdénansaction gains and losses are
included in the results of operations.

Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive income consists of net income areidiorcurrency translation adjustments.
Per Share Data

Basic net income per share is calculated usingvitighted-average number of common shares outstgualdiring the period. Diluted net
income per share is calculated using the weightestage number of common shares plus dilutive piatesommon shares outstanding dur
the period. Potential common shares consist oksiptions that are computed using the treasunksteathod. Because of the Company's
capital structure, all reported earnings pertaiodmmon shareholders and no other assumed adjustarennecessary.

The number of common shares used to calculate badidiluted earnings per share for 2007, 20062808 was determined as follows:

Year Ende d Year Ended Year Ended
December 2 9, December 30, December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Basic average shares outstanding 11,970, 042 11,773,301 11,456,757
Dilutive effect of stock options 514, 597 261,364 274,834

Dilutive shares 12,484, 639 12,034,665 11,731,591
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Per Share Data (Continued)

Options to purchase 1,462,000 shares of commok stqarices ranging from $3.00 to $9.81 per shageevoutstanding as of December 29,
2007. There were 35,000 options not included inctideulation of common stock equivalents becauseitercise price of the options
exceeded the average market price for the yeardeddeember 29, 2007.

Options to purchase 1,768,000 shares of commok stqarices ranging from $3.00 to $7.04 per shazeewoutstanding as of December 30,
2006. There were 109,000 options not included énctidculation of common stock equivalents becdusexercise price of the options
exceeded the average market price for the yeardeddeember 30, 2006.

Options to purchase 1,935,483 shares of commok stqarices ranging from $3.00 to $7.04 per shazeewoutstanding as of December 31,
2005. There were 163,000 options not included énctidculation of common stock equivalents becdusexercise price of the options
exceeded the average market price for the yeardeDdeember 31, 2005.

Stock - Based Compensation

At December 29, 2007, the Company had five stoaged employee compensation plans. Prior to Jady@&§06, the Company accounted
stock based compensation awards pursuant to tihese ynder the recognition and measurement pranssib Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Eayaes ("Opinion 25") and related Interpretatiossparmitted by SFAS No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation ("SFAS 1280 stock-based compensation expense relateddhk sptions was recorded in
periods prior to January 1, 2006, as all optiostrd had an exercise price equal to the markeéalthe underlying common stock on the
date of grant. The Company disclosed the pro faffexts on net earnings, assuming compensatiorhealsbeen recognized, in all prior
periods. The Company measures the fair value eksiptions, if and when granted, based upon th&rdomarket price of the Company's
common stock on the date of grant. All grants tg|tycvest over a three-year period and expire witth) years of issuance. Stock options that
vest in accordance with service conditions amouizer their applicable vesting period using thaigtit-line method.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adoptedatin@alue recognition provisions of SFAS No. 128vised 2004), Share-Based Payment
("SFAS

123(R)") using the modified-prospective transitrorthod. Under that transition method, compensatimt recognized in 2006 and 2007
included:

(a) compensation cost for all stock-based paymgnatisted prior to, but not yet vested as of JantiaB006, based on the grant date fair value
estimated in accordance with the original provisiohSFAS 123, adjusted for estimated forfeitueas (b) compensation cost for all stock-
based payments granted subsequent to January@,, [285¥d on the grant date fair value estimateddéordance with the provisions of SFAS
123(R), adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Thaight-line recognition method is used to recogriampensation expense associated with
stock-based payments that are subject to gradeithgdmsed on service conditions.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Stock - Based Compensation (Continued)

Stockbased compensation expense of $0.4 million, or35ped diluted share, and of $1 million, or $0.08 gituted share, was recognized
the year ended December 29, 2007 and DecembeBB6, Bespectively.

The following table illustrates the effect on natr@ngs and earnings per share if the Company pplitd the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS No. 123 to stock based emplaygepensation (in thousands, except per share asjdonfiscal year ended December
31, 2005.
Net income, as reported $3,536
Less: stock-based compensation costs
determined under fair value based
method for all awards 692

Net income, pro forma $2,844

Earnings per share of common

stock-basic:
As reported $.31
Pro forma $.25

Earnings per share of common
stock-diluted:
As reported $.30
Pro forma $.24

The pro-forma compensation cost using the fairesdlased method under SFAS No. 123R includes valuatiglated to stock options gran
since January 1, 1995 using the Black-Scholes @ftiicing Model. The weighted average fair valueptions granted using the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing Model during 2007, 2006 2865 has been estimated using the following assongt

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 29, December 30, December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Weighted average risk-free
interest rate 4.91% 4.90% 3.91%
Expected term of option 5 years 5 years 5 years
Expected stock price volatility 58% 56% 58%
Expected dividend yield - - -
Annual forfeiture rate 29.8% 22.30% 5.88%
Weighted-average per share
value granted $4.96 $2.44 $2.51
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
Stock - Based Compensation (Continued

Expected volatility is based on the historical witity of the price of the Company's common stogice December 29, 2002. The Company
uses historical information to estimate expectfeddind forfeitures within the valuation model. Tdhected term of awards represents the
period of time that options granted are expectduktoutstanding. The risk-free rate for period$inithe expected life of the option is based
on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at iheetof grant. Compensation cost is recognized uaisgaight-line method over the vesting or
service period and is net of estimated forfeitulidee fair value of each option grant is estimatedh® date of grant using the Black-Scholes
options-pricing model.

There were options to purchase 40,000 and 12,0&@slof common stock granted during the years 20072006, respectively. The stock-
based compensation expense attributable to th@@@®d 12,000 options was $15 and $5 for fiscalsy2@07 and 2006, respectively.

As of December 29, 2007, the Company had approgim&0.2 million of total unrecognized compensatost related to non-vested awards
granted under our various stock-based plans, whielipected to be recognized over a weiglateelage period of one year. These amoun
not include the cost of any additional options thaty be granted in future periods nor any changése Company's forfeiture rate.

The Company received cash from options exerciseidglthe fiscal years 2007 and 2006 of $849 an®$&spectively. The impact of these
cash receipts is included in financing activitiedhie accompanying consolidated statements offtash.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Totatrtising expense was $1,039, $1,080 and $88théofiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Use of Estimates and Uncertainties

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affeceffmted amounts of assets and liabilities, reveandsxpenses and disclosure of contin
assets and liabilities. Actual results could diffem those estimates.

The Company uses estimates to calculate an allev@naoubtful accounts on its accounts receivaliliese estimates can be significant to
the operating results and financial position of @wmpany.

The Company has risk participation arrangementis reispect to workers compensation and health nateance. The amounts included in
the Company's costs related to this risk particypedre estimated and can vary based on changssiimmptions, the Company's claims
experience or the providers included in the assediesurance programs.

The Company can be affected by a variety of fadgtmteiding uncertainty relating to the performané¢he U.S. economy, competition,
demand for the Company's services, adverse litigatnd claims and the hiring, training and reteantbkey employees.

F-15



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ears Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 &wtember 30, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONNUED)
New Accounting Standards

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adoptegtbeisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accougtifior Uncertainty in Income Taxes
("FIN 48"), an interpretation of FASB Statement NO69 ("SFAS 109"). FIN 48 prescribes a model far thcognition and measurement of a
tax position taken or expected to be taken in agtwn, and provides guidance on derecogniti@ssification, interest and penalties,
disclosure and transition. Implementation of FINH@ not result in a cumulative effect adjustmentdtained earnings. With few exceptions,
the Company is no longer subject to audits by takarities for tax years prior to 2001. At DecemB@r 2007, the Company did not have any
significant unrecognized tax benefits.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15ir Value Measurements” ("SFAS 157"). SFAS 157ifitar the principle that fair
value should be based on assumptions market peaits would use when pricing an asset or liabilitgd establishes a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes information used to develop thassumptions. Under the standard, fair value measmes would be separately disclosed by
level within the fair value hierarchy. SFAS 15%fective for the Company beginning after November2007.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159¢"Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Finalndabilities-Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" ("SFAS 158FAS 159 expands the use of fair value accountingibes not affect existing
standards, which require assets and liabilitidsetocarried at fair value. Under SFAS 159, a compaay elect to use fair value to measure
accounts and loans receivable, available-for-gadeheeld-to-maturity securities, equity method irtw@nts, accounts payable, guarantees,
issued debt and other eligible financial instrurseBFAS 159 is effective for the Company beginrftgr November 15, 2007.

The Company is currently evaluating the impacany that the adoption of SFAS 157 and 159 will haw¢he Company's consolidated
financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141ieeh2007), "Business Combinations.” This statemepiaces SFAS No. 141,
"Business Combinations," requires an acquirer togaize the assets acquired, the liabilities asdiemé any noncontrolling interest in the
acquiree at the acquisition date, measured atfiievalues as of that date, with limited exceptioSFAS No. 141R requires costs incurred to
effect the acquisition to be recognized separdtelyn the acquisition as period costs. SFAS No. 14[HR requires the acquirer to recognize
restructuring costs that the acquirer expectsdorirbut is not obligated to incur, separately frin@ business combination. In addition, this
statement requires an acquirer to recognize aandtBabilities assumed arising from contractuaitowencies as of the acquisition date,
measured at their acquisition-date fair valueseOkey provisions of this statement include theuresgment to recognize the acquisition-date
fair values of research and development assetsagefyafrom goodwill and the requirement to recagnchanges in the amount of deferred
tax benefits that are recognizable due to the legsicombination in either income from continuingrmagions in the period of the combination
or directly in contributed capital, depending oa tircumstances. With the exception of certainri&dated aspects described above, this
statement applies prospectively to business cortibmafor which the acquisition date is on or aftex beginning of the first annual reporting
period after December 15, 2008.

2. NOTE RECEIVABLE

On February 29, 2008, the Company accepted a acgvable from a customer for $6.1 million of whigh 9 million is payable within 12
months and the remaining $4.2 million is payabl86mmonthly installments of $152,000, includingngipal and interest at 6% per annum
through July 2011. The note receivable is colldiszd by a second position on all of the customeetounts receivable as well as the pers
guarantees of all its officers.
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006 &ecember 30, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

3. ACQUISITION

On April 17, 2006, the Company purchased the opeyaissets of Techpubs, LLC ("Techpubs"), a Rhetimtl limited liability company.
Techpubs is a specialty provider of engineeringises. The acquisition has been accounted fordora@ance with Statement of SFAS No.
141 "Business Combinations." Accordingly, the resof operations of the acquired company have besuded in the consolidated results
operations of the Company from the date of acqaisiénd are included in the Engineering segment.

The purchase consideration at closing consisté& @ million in cash and $0.3 million of deferremhsideration contingent upon achieving
certain base levels of operating income for eadh®three 12 month periods following the purchase.

The acquisition was accounted for in accordanck #FAS No. 141, "Business Combinations."

In connection with certain acquisitions, the Compmnobligated to pay contingent consideratiorht $elling shareholders upon the acquired
business achieving certain earnings targets ovégseranging from two to three years following #eguisition. In general, the contingent
consideration amounts fall into two categories:Oajerred Consideration

- fixed amounts are due if the acquisition achievésise level of earnings which has been deternaintitk time of acquisition and (b)
Earnouts - amounts payable are not fixed and aecban the growth in excess of the base levelegsnirhe Company's outstanding
Deferred Consideration obligations, which relateddous acquisitions, are anticipated to resufpproximately the following payments:

Year Ending Amoun t
December 27, 2008 $800
January 2, 2010 100

$900

The Deferred Consideration and Earnouts, when paildhe recorded as additional purchase consideratnd added to goodwill on the
consolidated balance sheet. Earnouts cannot bmateti with any certainty.

The following (unaudited) results of operations é&@&een prepared assuming the Techpubs acquisdbodcurred as of the beginning of the
periods presented. These results are not necessalitative of results of future operations noregults that would have occurred had the
acquisition of Techpubs occurred as of the begnoiithe periods presented.

Fifty-Two
Weeks Ended Fifty-Two Fifty-Two
December 29, Weeks Ended Weeks Ended
2007 December 30, December 31,
Amounts Actual 2006 2005
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Revenues $214,209 $202,220 $187,275
Operating income 10,116 7,814 6,993
Net income $6,679 $6,376 $4,043
Earnings per share $0.54 $0.53 $0.34
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4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are comprised of the folouwi

Decemb er 29, December 30,
20 07 2006

Equipment and furniture $1,102 $1,595

Computers and systems 7,315 7,590

Leasehold improvements 990 902
9,407 10,087

Less: accumulated depreciation and

amortization 5,178 5,695

$4,229 $4,392

The Company writes off fully depreciated assethiaesar. In fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, the wrife afere $1,407, $1,243 and $881,
respectively.

5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLES

SFAS No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Ass€tSFAS 142") requires the Company to perform adyat impairment test on at least
an annual basis. Application of the goodwill impaént test requires significant judgments includésgmation of future cash flows, which is
dependent on internal forecasts, estimation ofahg-term rate of growth for the businesses, ttefuldife over which cash flows will occur
and determination of our weighted average costapital. Changes in these estimates and assumgiiohd materially affect the
determination of fair value and/or conclusions oodwill impairment for each reporting unit. The Quemy conducts its annual goodwill
impairment test as of November 30. The Company ewegpthe fair value of each of its reporting utotsheir respective carrying values,
including related goodwill. Future changes in thaustry could impact the results of future annoglairment tests. Goodwill at December
2007 and December 30, 2006 was $39.6 million ar®&d3baillion, respectively. There can be no assweahat future tests of goodwill
impairment will not result in impairment charges.

The results of the 2007, 2006 and 2005 impairnestirtg indicated no impairment of goodwill.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwilltfer years ended December 29, 2007 and Decemb26@6,are as follows:

Infor mation
Techn ology Engineering Commercial To tal
Balance as of December 31, 2005 $30,132 $7,528 $37,660
Goodwill acquired during the year 1,218 451 1,669
Balance as of December 30, 2006 31,350 7,979 39,329
Goodwill acquired during the year 259 259
Balance as of December 29, 2007 $31,350 $8,238 $39,588
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5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLES (CONTINUED)

The following table reflects the components of irgible assets, excluding goodwill:

December 29, 2007 December 30, 2006
Gross Accumulated Gross Accumulated
Carrying Carrying

Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

Definite-lived intangible assets

Non-compete agreements $145 $64 $145 $3 5
Customer relationships 930 662 930 37 1

Total $1,075 $726 $1,075 $40 6

The estimated useful lives of the intangibles rarfgem 3 to 5 years.

Amortization of the definite-lived intangible assét as follows:

Year Amount
2008 $233
2009 57
2010 49
2011 10

$349

6. LINE OF CREDIT

The Company and its subsidiaries are party to m émgeement with Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania,iagtnative agent for a syndicate of
banks, which provides for a $25 million revolvingdit facility and includes a sub-limit of $5.0 iwh for letters of credit (the "Revolving
Credit Facility"). Borrowings under the Revolvingedit Facility bear interest at one of two altervatates, as selected by the Company at
each incremental borrowing. These alternatives(greIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate), plugpipable margin, or (ii) the agent
bank's prime rate.

All borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facilaye collateralized by all of the assets of the Camypand its subsidiaries and a pledge of
the stock of its subsidiaries. The Revolving Créditility also contains various financial and narahcial covenants, such as restrictions on
the Company's ability to pay dividends.

The Revolving Credit Facility expires in August 20For the year ended December 29, 2007, the Coptpath essentially minimal
borrowing requirements; as a result, the Compaayried $31,000 of unused line fees. The weightedame interest rate under the Revol
Credit Facility for the year ended December 30,628@s 9.05%. During 2007 and 2006, the Company&anding borrowings ranged from
$-0- to $1.5 million and $-0- to $7.1 million, respively. At December 29, 2007 and December 30620@re were no outstanding
borrowings under this facility. At December 29, Z0there were letters of credit outstanding fo6$illion. At December 29, 2007, the
Company had availability for additional borrowingder the Revolving Credit Facility of $23.4 million
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7. STOCK BASED COMPENSATION
Common Stock Reserved

Unissued shares of common stock were reservetiddiotlowing purposes:

December 29 , December 30,
2007 2006
Exercise of options outstanding 1,462, 000 1,768,000
Future grants of options 728, 694 29,194
Total 2,190, 694 1,797,194

Incentive Stock Option Plans
1992 Incentive Stock Option Plan (the 1992 Plan)

The 1992 Plan, approved by the Company's stockisldeApril 1992 and amended in April 1998, prowdder the issuance of up to 500,000
shares of common stock per individual to officelisgctors, and key employees of the Company arglitsidiaries through February 13,
2002, at which time the 1992 Plan expired. Theamstissued were intended to be incentive stoclonptpursuant to Section 422A of the
Internal Revenue Code. The option terms were nohiied to exceed ten years and the exercise praenot permitted to be less than 100%
of the fair market value of the shares at the tifhgrant. The Compensation Committee of the Bo&fdiectors determined the vesting
period at the time of grant for each of these aopid\s of December 29, 2007, options to purchas#s68shares of common stock were
outstanding.

1994 Non-employee Directors Stock Option Plan (th£994 Plan)

The 1994 Plan, approved by the Company's stocki®oldeMay 1994 and amended in April 1998, proviftadssuance of up to 110,000
shares of common stock to non-employee directotseoCompany through February 19, 2004, at whitie the 1994 Plan expired. Options
granted under the 1994 Plan were granted at faikeh&alue at the date of grant, and the exerdiggiions is contingent upon service as a
director for a period of one year. Options graniader the 1994 Plan terminate when an optionea=sgase a Director of the Company. As
of December 29, 2007, options to purchase 50,08festof common stock were outstanding.

1996 Executive Stock Option Plan (the 1996 Plan)

The 1996 Plan, approved by the Company's stockt®oldedugust 1996 and amended in April 1999, presitbr issuance of up to 1,250,000
shares of common stock to officers and key emplopéehe Company and its subsidiaries through Jgre2006, at which time the 1996
Plan expired. Options are generally granted atfairket value at the date of grant. The Compens&mmmittee of the Board of Directors
determines the vesting period at the time of grastof December 29, 2007, options to purchase &@sbares of common stock were
outstanding.

2000 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (the 2000 Plan)

The 2000 Plan, approved by the Company's stockisldeApril 2001, provides for issuance of up t6a0,000 shares of the Company's
common stock to officers and key employees of thm@any and its subsidiaries or to consultants awésars utilized by the Company. The
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directory maard incentive stock options or non-qualifiedlc&toptions, as well as stock
appreciation rights, and determines the vestinggeat the time of grant. As of December 29, 2@fitions to purchase 28,694 shares of
common stock were available for future grants, @ptibns to purchase 474,500 shares of common steok outstanding.
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7. STOCK BASED COMPENSATION (CONTINUED)
Incentive Stock Option Plans (Continued)
2007 Omnibus Equity Compensation Plan (the 2007 Rix

The 2007 Plan, approved by the Company's stocki®ldelune 2007, provides for the issuance of U000 shares of the Company's
common stock to officers, non-employee directonspleyees of the Company and its subsidiaries eotsultants and advisors utilized by
the Company. No more than 350,000 shares of constomk in the aggregate may be issued pursuanatdgyof stock awards, stock units,
performance shares and other stock-based awardsoothan 300,000 shares of common stock withetdp awards may be granted to
any individual during any fiscal year. The CompéissaCommittee of the Board of Directors determittesvesting period at the time of
grant. As of December 29, 2007, options to purci@000 shares of common stock were availabléufare grants, and there were no
options to purchase shares of common stock outsigind

Transactions related to all stock options are Hgvis:

Year Weig hted- Year Weighted- Year Weighted-
Ended Ave rage Ended Average Ended Average
December 29, Exer cise December 30, Exercise December 31, Exercise
2007 Pr ice 2006 Price 2005 Price
Outstanding options 1,768,000 $4.34 1,935,483 $4.34 1,183 ,583 $4.03
at beginning of year
Granted 40,000 9.29 12,000 6.12 1,003 ,000 4.67
Cancelled (138,000 4.70 (119,388) 4.68 (45 ,250) 4.62
Exercised (208,000) 4.08 (60,095) 3.82 (205 ,850) 4.15
Outstanding options 1,462,000 $4.48 1,768,000 $4.34 1,935 ,483 $4.34

at end of year

Exercisable options

at end of year 904,000 $4.10 1,005,000 $4.00 770 ,150 $3.91
Option grant price $3.00 $3.00 $ 3.00
per share to $9.81 to $7.04 to$ 7.04
The following table summarizes information abo ut stock options outstanding

at December 29, 2007:

Weigh ted-Average
Range of Number of Rema ining Weighted-Average
Exercise Outstanding Contr actual Life Exercise Price
Prices Options
$3.00 - $4.40 954,500 6 .06 years $4.00
$4.70 - $6.91 472,500 5 .77 years $5.06
$9.18 35,000 9 .55 years $9.62
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7. STOCK BASED COMPENSATION (CONTINUED)
Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Company implemented an Employee Stock Purdblase(the "Purchase Plan") with shareholder apprefiective January 1, 2001.
Under the Purchase Plan, employees meeting cefteirific employment qualifications are eligibleparticipate and can purchase shares of
Common Stock semi-annually through payroll dedungtiat the lower of 85% of the fair market valuehaf stock at the commencement or
end of the offering period. The purchase plan pergligible employees to purchase common stoclutitrgayroll deductions for up to 10%
of qualified compensation. During the year endedddeber 29, 2007, there were 28,563 shares issukt thre Purchase Plan for net
proceeds of $144. As of December 29, 2007, there #@6,625 shares available for issuance unddPihehase Plan.

8. RETIREMENT PLANS
Profit Sharing Plan

The Company maintains a 401(k) profit sharing gtarthe benefit of eligible employees. The 401(lgrpincludes a cash or deferred
arrangement pursuant to Section 401(k) of the maeRevenue Code sponsored by the Company to mreligible employees an opportunity
to defer compensation and have such deferred ameantributed to the 401(k) plan on a pre-tax basibject to certain limitations. The
Company at the discretion of the Board of Directoesy make contributions of cash to match defewhtompensation by participants.
Contributions charged to operations by the Comganyears ended December 29, 2007, December 3®, &0 December 31, 2005 were
$287, $251 and $100, respectively.

9. COMMITMENTS
Employment Agreement

The Company has an employment agreement with isf Executive Officer and President, Leon Kopyt ¢:Mopyt"), which currently
provides for an annual base salary of $550 and ettomary benefits. In addition, the agreemeatides that Mr. Kopyt's annual bonus is
based on EBITDA, defined as earnings before intetages, depreciation, and amortization. As ofd&weber 29, 2007, the agreement expires
on February 28, 2009. The agreement is for a tiémm of three years, which automatically exteeash year for an additional one-year
period on February 28 of each year. The employragrdement is terminable by the Company upon Mr.yKegleath or disability, or for
"good and sufficient cause," as defined in the exgient.

Termination Benefits Agreement

The Company is party to a Termination Benefits Agnent with Mr. Kopyt, amended on December 12, 200cbmply with the requirements
of section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of6l@Be "Benefits Agreement"). Pursuant to the Benéfgreement, following a Change in
Control (as defined therein), the remaining ternViof Kopyt's employment is extended for five ye@ihe "Extended Term"). If Mr. Kopyt's
employment is terminated thereafter by the Comphgr than for cause, or by Mr. Kopyt for good mraéincluding, among other things, a
material change in Mr. Kopyt's salary, title, rejpay responsibilities or a change in office locatishich requires Mr. Kopyt to relocate), then
the following provisions take effect: the Compasybligated to pay Mr. Kopyt a lump sum equal dalary and bonus for the remainder of
the Extended Term; and the Company shall be okl pay to Mr. Kopyt the amount of any excisedagociated with the benefits provi

to Mr. Kopyt under the Benefits Agreement. If siactermination had taken place as of December 297,2dr. Kopyt would have been
entitled to cash payments of approximately $4.%onil(representing salary and excise tax payments).
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9. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
Severance Agreement

The Company is party to a Severance AgreementMitiKopyt, amended on December 12, 2007 to comyilly the requirements of section
409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the &Bance Agreement"). The agreement provides foaicepayments to be made to Mr.
Kopyt and for the continuation of Mr. Kopyt's empée benefits for a specified time after his serviith the Company is terminated other
than "for cause," as defined in the Severance Agea¢. Amounts payable to Mr. Kopyt under the SeveeaAgreement would be offset and
reduced by any amounts received by Mr. Kopyt dftetermination of employment under his current Eypment and termination benefits
agreements, which are supplemented and not superbgydhe Severance Agreement. If Mr. Kopyt hachbbeeminated as of December 29,
2007, then under the terms of the Severance Agneeimed after offsetting any amounts that wouldehlbeen received under his current
employment and termination benefits agreementsjdwdd have been entitled to cash payments of ajpeately $3.1 million, inclusive of
employee benefits.

Operating Leases

The Company leases office facilities and variousigment under non-cancelable leases expiring awsudates through April 2013. Certain
leases are subject to escalation clauses basedchpages in various factors. The minimum futureuahoperating lease commitments for
leases with non-cancelable terms in excess of eag gxclusive of operating escalation chargesasifellows (in thousands):

Year ending December 31, Amount
(In thousands)

2008 $3,358
2009 2,782
2010 1,871
2011 1,498
2012 728

Thereafter 52
Total $10,289

Rent expense for the fiscal years ended Decemhe&(02, December 30, 2006 and December 31, 20053861, $3,941, and $3,514,
respectively.

The Company subleases space to other tenants@tvaifice locations under cancelable lease agee¢snDuring fiscal 2007, 2006 and
2005 revenues of approximately $417, $114, and &2&pectively, were recognized under these leasirrgpngements.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A director of the Company is a shareholder in afiam that has rendered various legal servicef¢oGompany. Fees paid to the law firm
have not been significant.
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11. INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expense (benefithsifellows:

Ye ar Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Dec ember 29, December 30, December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Current
Federal $162 $930
State and local 756 $259 511
Foreign 864 27 (123)
1,782 286 1,319
Deferred
Federal 2,518 704 809
State and local (16) 124 143
2,502 828 952
Total $4,284 $1,114 $2,271

The income tax provisions reconciled to the tax potad at the statutory Federal rate was:

Decemb er 29, December 30, December 31,
20 07 2006 2005

Tax at statutory rate (credit) 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
State income taxes, net of Federal

income tax benefit 4.4 6.2 5.7
Stock compensation expense 1.3 4.3
Foreign income tax effect 5 1.3 2.9
Deductible amortization (2.3) (3.3) (4.1)
Federal tax audit adjustment
(see penultimate paragraph footnote 11) (27.4)
Non-deductible charges 9 1.3 (2.4)
Other, net (1.5) 3.0
Total income tax expense 38.8% 14.9% 39.1%
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11. INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

At December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, deféeareassets and liabilities consist of the follogyi

December 2 9, December 30,
2007 2006

Deferred tax assets:
Loss carryforwards $135 $2,880
Allowance for doubtful accounts 633 669
Alternative minimum tax credits 162
Reserves and accruals 146 196
Litigation reserve 106 59

1 182 3,804
Deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid expense deferral (471) (592)
Miscellaneous (27)

(471) (619)

Net deferred tax assets $711 $3,185

As of December 31, 2002, the Company had accrugbrimately $2.5 million for income tax liabilities/hich related to the potential
repayment of tax benefits associated with previpaklimed tax deductions claimed from goodwill irrpgents. On June 8, 2006, the
goodwill impairment deductions of approximately B illion were disallowed by the Internal Rever@grvice as a deduction in the
December 31, 2002 income tax return. Based upom#tkodology applied by the Internal Revenue Sentitese deductions are best
substantiated by facts and circumstances arisinggl@2005 and therefore the deductions are includéde December 31, 2005 federal
income tax return. This reclassification of the wigtcbn from the year ended December 31, 2002 tgd¢lae ended December 31, 2005 results
in the reversal of the income tax reserve of appnately $1.3 million, of which approximately $1.0llon was recorded in the three months
ended July 1, 2006. Additionally, the remainingeres primarily covered interest of approximatelyillion and a net operating loss
disallowance of approximately $0.4 million, whiclere paid during 2006. The full impact is includedhie statement of income for the year

ended December 30, 2006.

The deferred tax asset relating to the net operabiss carryforward represents the tax effectfefderal net operating loss carryforward of
approximately $0.4 million expiring in the year 502

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent tipolikelihood that future taxable income will figfficient to realize these benefits over
time and the effectiveness of tax planning stra®di the relevant tax jurisdictions. In the eviuat actual results differ from these estimates

and assessments, valuation allowances may be eequir

The total amount of interest and penalties recaghin the statements of income for each of thesymathe thregrear period ended Decem|
29, 2007 was insignificant and when incurred ioregg as interest expense.

The Company has provided what it believes to bapgmopriate amount of tax for items that involvierpretation of the tax law. However,
events may occur in the future that will causeGloenpany to reevaluate the current provision and reaylt in an adjustment to the liability

for taxes.
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12. INTEREST INCOME, NET OF INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense, net of interest income consisitée following:

December 29, December 30, December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Interest expense ($67) ($5 39) ($568)
Interest income 126 2 83 347
$59 ($2 56) ($221)

13. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company follows SFAS 131, "Disclosures aboginsents of an Enterprise and Related InformatioBFAS 131"), which provides
guidance for companies to report information almpérating segments, geographic areas, and majmneess. The accounting policies of
each segment are the same as those describedsantimeary of significant accounting policies (sedeND).

The Company uses earnings before interest and (agesating income) to measure segment profit. Segmperating income includes
selling, general and administrative expenses dyrettributable to that segment as well as chafgeallocating corporate costs to each of the
operating segments. The following tables refleetréssults of the segments consistent with the Cagipananagement system (in thousands):

Information
Fiscal 2007 Technology Engineering Commercial Corporate Total
Revenue $98,951 $71,156 $44,102 $214,209
Operating expenses (1) (2) 93,019 67,245 42,387 202,651
EBITDA ((3)) 5,932 3,911 1,715 11,558
Depreciation 503 462 157 1,122
Amortization of intangibles 286 34 320
Operating income 5,143 3,415 1,558 10,116
Interest income, net of
interest expense (30 ) (20 ) Q) (59)
Gain on foreign currency
transactions (78 ) (78)
Legal settlement (800 ) (800)
Income taxes 2,005 1,362 607 310 4,284
Net income $3,168 $2,151 $960 $490 $6,769
Total assets $50,832 $28,431 $14,060 $16,391 $109,714
Capital expenditures $372 $124 $32 $97 $625
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13. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information
Fiscal 2006 Technology Engineering Commercial Corporate Total
Revenue $101,449 $57,607 $42,864 $201,920
Operating expenses (1), 94,799 56,569 41,288 192,656
(2.3
EBITDA (3) 6,650 1,038 1,576 9,264
Depreciation 533 495 169 1,197
Amortization of intangibles 286 24 310
Operating income 5,831 519 1,407 7,757
Interest expense, net of
interest income 129 73 54 256
Loss on foreign currency
transactions 31 31
Income taxes 850 62 202 1,114
Net income $4,852 $353 $1,151 $6,356
Total assets $53,431 $24,272 $12,137 $10,200 $100,040
Capital expenditures $282 $1,009 $63 $215 $1,569
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13. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Information

Fiscal 2005 Technology Engineering Commercial Corporate Total
Revenue $98,010 $47,683 $34,925 $180,618
Operating expenses (1) 92,173 47,425 33.798 173,396
EBITDA (3) 5,837 258 1,127 7,222
Depreciation 578 373 160 1,111
Amortization of intangibles 95 95
Operating income (loss) 5,164 (115) 967 6,016
Interest expense, net of
interest income 120 58 43 221
Gain on foreign currency
transactions (12) (12)
Income taxes (benefit) 1,973 (63) 361 2,271
Net income (loss) $3,071 ($98) $563 $3,536
Total assets $54,729 $19,316 $11,953 $20,775 $106,773
Capital expenditures $275 $125 $158 $558

(1) Operating expenses exclude depreciation and amortization.

(2) Operating expenses include $411 and $956 of
expense for the years ended December 29, 200
respectively.

(3) EBITDA means earnings before interest, taxes
amortization. We believe that EBITDA, as pre
measure of assessing the performance of our
reflects our earnings trends without the imp
unusual charges or income. EBITDA is also us
assessing debt covenant compliance. We under
security analysts frequently use EBITDA in t
it is not necessarily comparable to EBITDA o
potential inconsistencies in the method of ¢
intended as an alternative to cash flow prov
activities as a measure of liquidity, nor as
income as an indicator of our operating perf
alternative to any other measure of performa
generally accepted accounting principles in
America.

stock based compensation
7 and December 30, 2006,

, depreciation and

sented, represents a useful
operating activities, as it
act of certain non-cash and
ed by our creditors in
stand that, although

he evaluation of companies,
f other companies due to
alculation. EBITDA is not
ided by operating

an alternative to net
ormance, nor as an

nce in conformity with

the United States of

F-28



RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

13. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The following reconciles consolidated operatingoime to the Company's pretax income:

Dec ember 29, December 30, December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Consolidated operating income $10,116 $7,757 $6,016
Interest income (expense), net 59 (256) (221)
Gain (loss) on foreign currency transactions 78 (31) 12
Legal settlement 800
Consolidated pretax income $11,053 $7,470 $5,807

The Company derives a majority of its revenue femmpanies headquartered in the United States. Regaeported for each operating
segment are all from external customers.

The Company is domiciled in the United States andeégments operate in the United States and CaRastanues and fixed assets by
geographic area for the years ended December B9, Pecember 30, 2006, and December 31, 2005 dodi@ss:

Decem ber 29, December 30, December 31,
2 007 2006 2005
Revenues
United States $198,032 $190,644 $165,808
Canada 16,177 11,276 14,810

$214,209 $201,920 $180,618

Fixed Assets

United States $4,127 $4,338 $3,873
Canada 102 54 147
$4,229 $4,392 $4,020

14. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDTED)

Year Ended December 29, 2007

Dilut ed
Gross Net Net Inc ome
Sales Profit Income Per Shar e(a)
1st Quarter $54,493 $12,377 $1,571 $.13
2nd Quarter 56,846 13,959 1,853 A 5
3rd Quarter 54,079 13,433 1,724 A 4
4th Quarter 48,791 13,207 1,621 A 3
Total $214,209 $52,976 $6,769 $.54
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RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2006l &ecember 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

14. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDTED) (CONTINUED)

Year Ended December 30, 2006

Dilu ted
Gross Net Net | ncome
Profit Income Per Sha re (a)
Sales

1st Quarter $47,054 $12,043 $811 $.0 7

2nd Quarter 49,025 12,198 1,859 . 16

3rd Quarter 51,650 12,952 1,349 . 11

4th Quarter 54,191 13,315 2,337 . 19

Total $201,920 $50,508 $6,356 3$. 53

(a) Each quarterly amount is based on separate calc ulations of weighted

average shares outstanding.

15. CONTINGENCIES

In late 1998, two shareholders who were formerficefs and directors of the Company filed suit agathe Company. The former officers
and directors alleged that the Company wrongfuttyted the number of shares of the Company's comstack that could have been sold by
the plaintiffs under a registration rights agreet@mtered into in connection with an acquisitiangaction pursuant to which the plaintiffs
became shareholders of the Company.

A trial in 2002 resulted in a judgment in favortbé plaintiffs for $7.6 million that was affirmedh @ppeal. In June 2006, the Company paid
$8.6 million, which included post-judgment interasd other items totaling $1.0 million to the ptéfs to satisfy the judgment.

In November 2002, the Company filed suit on prafesd liability claims against the attorneys anel frms who had served as its counsel in
the acquisition transaction and in connection wiglsubsequent dealings with the plaintiffs congegrtheir various relationships with the
Company resulting from that transaction. In itsdai against its former counsel, the Company ikisgecomplete indemnification with
respect to (1) its costs and counsel fees incunrdiie defense against the claims of the plaint{#¥ the amount it paid to satisfy the
judgment; and (3) its costs and counsel fees irdumn the prosecution of the legal malpracticeomctiself. In February 2007, the Compe
reached a settlement with one of the law firm deéens resulting in the recovery of $0.8 millionsBavery proceedings are continuing with
the other defendants and a trial will likely be edhiled in the first half of 2009.

The Company is party to two agreements of indenmeigted to the performance of two constructiorjgots by a customer of the Company.
In the event of non-performance by the customerGbmpany may be obligated to indemnify the prapeaers for certain cost overruns on
such projects.

The Company is also subject to other pending Ipgadeedings and claims that arise from time to fimthe ordinary course of its business,
which may or may not be covered by insurance.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting for the company. Internal
control over financial reporting is a process desijto provide reasonable assurance regardinglibifity of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappsges in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples. Our system of internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigieks and procedures that (i) pertain to the mammee of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of the company; (iiyvjule reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparatifinasfcial statements in accordance with generalepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are beande only in accordance with authorizations of manzent and directors of the compa
and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regardiaggmtion or timely detection of unauthorized acigjois, use or disposition of the compan
assets that could have a material effect on ttaniial statements.

Management performed an assessment of the effaesgeof our internal control over financial repagtas of December 29, 2007 based upon
criteria in Internal Control-Integrated Framewoskued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidise Treadway Commission
("COSO"). Based on this assessment, managemenmtrdietel that the company's internal control oveafficial reporting was effective as of
December 29, 2007, based on the criteria in Int&oatrol-Integrated Framework issued by COSO.

This annual report does not include a report ofagament's assessment regarding internal controffioaecial reporting or an attestation
report of the company's registered public accogrfitm due to a transition period established dgswf the Securities and Exchange
Commission for newly public companies.

This report shall not be deemed "filed" for purpeéSection 18 of the Securities Exchange Actd#4l as amended, or otherwise subject to
the liability of that section. Further, this repshall not be deemed to be incorporated by refer@rio any filing under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange AQ34, as amended.

/' SI Leon Kopyt /'SI Stanton Rener

Leon Kopyt St ant on Remner
Chai rman and Chi ef Executive O ficer Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
O ficer, Treasurer and Secretary

Dat ed: March 20, 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors
RCM Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of RCM Technologies, Inc. (a Nevada catjpm) and Subsidiaries (the
Company) as of December 29, 2007 and Decembel0B®, @1d the related consolidated statements ofriagghanges in stockholders'
equity, comprehensive income and cash flows foh @i¢he years in the three-year period ended Dbee29, 2007. Our audits of the basic
financial statements included the financial stateinsehedules listed in the index appearing uneéen it5 (a)(2). These consolidated financial
statements and financial statement schedules aresponsibility of the Company's management. @spansibility is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial statements anddinhstatement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to hamewere we engaged to perform, an audit of itsriregl control over financial reporting.
Our audit included consideration of internal cohtrneer financial reporting as a basis for desigranglit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgssmopinion on the effectiveness of the Companyésnal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An autlibancludes examining, on a test basis, evideapparting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, assessing the acamuptinciples used and significant estimates mad@énagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis floopinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of RCM Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries as afddaber 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006, and thelideted results of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the years in thedhrear period ended December 29, 2007, in confpmmiih accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Alsounapinion, the related financial statement scheslulvhen considered in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole, ptéskely, in all material respects, the informatiset forth therein.

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated findistéiements, the Company adopted Statement ohé&imlaAccounting Standards No. 123
(R), Share-Based Payment, on January 1, 2006.

/sl Grant Thornton LLP

G ant Thornton LLP

Phi | adel phi a, Pennsyl vani a
March 12, 2008

F-32



SCHEDULE |

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
BALANCE SHEET
December 29, 2007 and December 30, 2006

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per simoeiats, unless otherwise indicated)

ASSETS
December 29, December 3 0,
2007 2006
Current assets
Prepaid expenses and other assets $4 $3
Other assets
Long-term receivables from affiliates 92,201 84 ,625
Total assets $92,205 $84 ,628
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
December 29, December 3 0,
2007 2006
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $157 $234
Stockholders' equity
Common stock 603 591
Foreign currency translation adjustment 1,484 1 ,002
Additional paid in capital 102,951 101 ,559
Accumulated deficit (12,990) (19 ,759)
Total stockholders' equity 92,048 83 ,393
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $92,205 $83 ,627

The "Notes to Consolidated Financial StatementfR @M Technologies, Inc. and subsidiaries are agiat part of these statements.
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SCHEDULE |

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2aDBacember 31, 2005 (Dollars in thousands, exdegtesand per share amounts,
unless otherwise indicated)

Dec ember 29, December 30, December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Operating expenses
Administrative $1,414 $1,445 $1,138
Operating loss (1,414) (1,445) (1,138)
Management fee income 1,414 1,445 1,138

Income before income in subsidiaries

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 6,769 6,356 3,536

Net income $6,769 $6,356 $3,536

The "Notes to Consolidated Financial StatementfR @M Technologies, Inc. and subsidiaries are agiat part of these statements.
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SCHEDULE |

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2aDBacember 31, 2005 (Dollars in thousands, exdegiesand per share amounts,
unless otherwise indicated)

December 29, December 30, Decemb er 31,
2007 2006 20 05
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $6,769 $6,356 $3,536

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash pro

vided by operating

activities:
Recognition of share based compensation 411 956
Equity in deficiency in assets
of subsidiaries (6,769) (6,356) (3,536)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and other assets Q) 5 22
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7 112 16
(6,436) (5,283) (3,498)
Net cash provided by operating activities 333 1,073 38
Cash flows from investing activities:
Increase in long-term
receivables from subsidiaries (807) (1,458) (1,284)
Net cash used in investing activities (807) (1,458) (1,284)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Sale of stock for employee stock purchase plan 144 144 146
Exercise of stock options 849 229 853
Net cash provided by financing activities 993 373 1,000
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents (519) 12 246
Net increase in cash and equivalents
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and equivalents at end of year
$ $ $
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SCHEDULE II

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2aDBacember 31, 2005 (Dollars in thousands, exdegesand per share amounts,
unless otherwise indicated)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions
Balance a t Charged to Charged to Balance at
Beginnin g Costs and Other End of
Description of Perio d Expenses Accounts Deducti on Period

Year Ended December 29, 2007

Allowance for doubtful

accounts on trade

receivables $1, 672 $598 $687 $1,583
Year Ended December 30, 2006

Allowance for doubtful

accounts on trade

receivables $1, 792 $294 $414 $1,672
Year Ended December 31, 2005

Allowance for doubtful

accounts on trade
receivables $1, 862 $276 $346 $1,792
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EXHIBIT 3 (e)

AMENDMENT NO. 3

TO THE
AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS OF
RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

ADOPTED: JUNE 14, 2007

1. Section 6.01(a) of Article VI of the Company'sy@nded and Restated Bylaws is deleted in its éytned in lieu thereof the following is
substituted:

(a) Form of Certificates. Shares of the Company begertified or uncertificated, as provided undewrada law, and this Section 6.01(a) of
this Article VI shall not be interpreted to limhe authority of the Directors to issue some opfliny of the classes or series of shares of the
Company without certificates.

To the extent certificates for shares are issugth sertificates shall be in the form as approwethle board of directors and state the
Company is incorporated under the laws of the Sthevada, the name of the person to whom issnddtee number and class of shares

the designation of the series (if any) the cediiécrepresents. If the Company is authorized teeiskiares of more than one class or series,
certificate for shares of the Company shall sehfapon the face or back of the certificate(or kbialte on the face or back of the certificate
that the Company will furnish to any shareholdesrupequest and without charge), a full or summéatement of the designations, voting
rights, preferences, limitations and special rigifthe shares of each class or series authorizbd tssued so far as they have been fixed and
determined and the authority of the board of doecto fix and determine the designations, votights, preferences, limitations and special
rights of the classes and series of shares of tmep@ny.

In the case of shares issued without certificatesCompany will, within a reasonable time aftestsissuance, send the holders of such sl

a written statement containing the information #petin the preceding paragraph. At least annuthigreafter, the Company shall provide to
its stockholders of record a written statement iconifg the information contained in the informatastatement sent pursuant to the
preceding sentence.

2. Section 6.03 of Article VI of the Company's Arded and Restated Bylaws is deleted in its entiatyin lieu thereof the following is
substituted:

Transfers of shares shall be made on the shargteegr transfer books of the Company upon surieofdhe certificate therefore, endorsed
by the person named in the certificate or by apria#ly lawfully constituted in writing; provided,ahin the case of shares that are not
represented by a certificate, no delivery of aifieate shall be required and transfers shall bdeman the share register or transfer books of
the Company only by the record holder of such shardy an attorney lawfully constituted in writifgo transfers shall be made inconsistent
with the provisions of the Uniform Commercial Coite,amendments and supplements.



EXHIBIT 10 (0)

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Compensation Arrangements for Named Executive Offiers

Stanton Remer. Executive Vice President, Chiefidra Officer and Treasurer. The Company on anilitbasis pursuant to an oral
agreement employs Mr. Remer. In addition to stashdadical, disability, life insurance, 401(k) amdmoyee stock incentive benefits
available to all eligible employees, he is eligifde the Executive Medical Supplementary Plan adé to the named executive officers, the
Executive Stock Option Plan available to officemsl key employees and an auto allowance availaldertain middle managers and above.
Mr. Remer received a base salary of $250,000 ir7 20 bonus is compensated according to a Sched@empensation approved by the
Compensation Committee on December 17, 1997, potrsoavhich the Company pays a bonus of .002 ofdbmpany's EBITDA, defined :
earnings before income taxes, depreciation andtaration, on a consolidated basis within 60 day®fang the close of the fiscal year. A
further bonus of .002 of EBITDA is payable to MreRer on a discretionary basis.

Rocco Campanelli. Executive Vice President. The gamy on an at-will basis pursuant to an oral agesgramploys Mr. Campanelli. In
addition to standard medical, disability, life insnce, 401(k) and employee stock incentive benafitdélable to all eligible employees, he is
eligible for the Executive Medical SupplementargriPavailable to the named executive officers, thechtive Stock Option Plan available to
officers and key employees and an auto allowanadadle to certain middle managers and above. Mmganelli received a base salary of
$225,000 in 2007. His bonus is based on a percemtdivisional Engineering net operating incomeabcertain threshold targets.

Kevin D. Miller. Senior Vice President. The Companyan at-will basis pursuant to an oral agreeraanloys Mr. Miller. In addition to the
standard medical, disability, life insurance, 4QJkd employee stock incentive benefits availablalteligible employees, he is eligible for
the Executive Medical Supplementary Plan availabline named executive officers, the Executive iSption Plan available to officers a
key employees and an auto allowance availablertainemiddle managers and above. Mr. Miller recdiaebase salary of $250,000 in 2007.
He is eligible for a discretionary bonus.



EXHIBIT 10 (p)

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Compensation Arrangements for Directors
Directors who are RCM Technologies, Inc employgesnat compensated for their services as directors.

Nor-employee directors, except as set forth belowh eaceive $24,000 in annual compensation for sereicthe Board, payable in equal
monthly installments in cash.

In addition, each non-employee director receives0§yayable in cash for each in-person meetingefih Board attended by that director,
and $300 for each meeting of a committee (in exoéfsur meetings per year of that committee), Wkeinperson or telephonic, attended
that director.

Norman S. Berson, one of the -employee directors, is of counsel to a law firmttitom time to time performs services for the Camp
Fees paid by the Company to this law firm are mgriicant or material. Nevertheless, Mr. Bersos kaluntarily declined to accept
compensation for his service on the Board.



EXHIBIT 11

COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

Years Ended December 29, 2007, December 30, 2aD®acember 31, 2005 (Dollars in thousands, exdegiesand per share amounts,
unless otherwise indicated)

December 29, December 30, Decemb er 31,
2007 2006 20 05
Diluted earnings
Net income applicable to common
stock $6,769 $6,356 $3,536
Shares
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 11,970,042 11,773,301 11, 456,757
Common stock equivalents 514,597 261,364 274,834
Total 12,484,639 12,034,665 11, 731,591
Diluted earnings per common share $.54 $.53 $.30
Basic
Net income applicable to common
stock $6,769 $6,356 $3,536
Shares
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 11,970,042 11,773,301 11, 456,757

Basic earnings per common share $.57 $.54 $.31




EXHIBIT 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Business Support Group of Michigan, Inc. Catarimct,
Programming Alternatives of Minnesota, Inc. RCMTldeare, Inc.
RCM Technologies Services Company, Inc.

RCM Technologies (USA), Inc.

RCM Technologies Canada Corp

Soltre Technology, Inc.



EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors
RCM Technologies, Inc.

We have issued our report dated March 12, 200&;wtgport expresses an unqualified opinion andides an explanatory paragraph rela
to the application of Statement of Financial Acaing Standard No. 123(R) as of December 31, 2066)mpanying the consolidated
financial statements and related schedules includédte 2007 Annual Report of RCM Technologies, bwed Subsidiaries on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 29, 2007. We hereby cottstr incorporation by reference of said repothie Registration Statements of RCM
Technologies, Inc. on Forms S-8 (File No. 333-145%fective September 6, 2007, File No. 333-61&d@ctive April 21, 1993, File No.
333-80590, effective June 22, 1994, File No. 338888 effective March 17, 1998, File No. 333-5228fective December 19, 2000 and File
No. 33352480, effective December 21, 2000).

/s/ Grant Thornton LLP
Grant Thornton LLP

Phi | adel phi a, Pennsyl vani a
March 12, 2008



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, Leon Kopyt, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRCM Technologies, Inc. (the "registrant™);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiormny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaoiee designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance reggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles; and

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraligslosure controls and procedures and presentusi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psint based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this annual report any changdénréegistrant's internal control over financialogmg that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repod ltas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's imei control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors (or pesguerforming the equivalent function):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal céootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that inesmanagement or other employees who have a s@miifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: March 20, 2008
/'s/ Leon Kopyt
Leon Kopyt
Chai rman and Chi ef Executive O ficer



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION
I, Stanton Remer, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRCM Technologies, Inc. (the "registrant™);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiormny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaoiee designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance reggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles; and

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraligslosure controls and procedures and presentusi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psint based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this annual report any changdénréegistrant's internal control over financialogmg that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repod ltas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's imei control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anthlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors (or pesguerforming the equivalent function):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal céootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that inesmanagement or other employees who have a s@miifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: March 20, 2008
/sl Stanton Rener
St ant on Remer
Executive Vice President
Chi ef Financial Oficer,
Treasurer, and Secretary



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fR&€M Technologies, Inc. (the "Company") for theayended December 29, 2007 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), I, Leon Kopygdtdent & Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. secti®b0, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, to my
knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384, as amended (15 U.S.C. section
78m (a)); and (2) The information contained in Report fairly presents, in all material respedts, financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

/sl Leon Kopyt

Leon Kopyt
Chi ef Executive O ficer
March 20, 2008

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906 has been provided to RCM Technedpdnc. and will be retained by RCM
Technologies, Inc. and furnished to the Securdied Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fR&€M Technologies, Inc. (the "Company") for theayended December 29, 2007 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), I, Stanton Rem@éief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section0]1 3 adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sasb@nley Act of 2002, to my
knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384, as amended (15 U.S.C. section
78m (a)); and (2) The information contained in Report fairly presents, in all material respedts, financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

/sl Stanton Rener

St ant on Remer

Executive Vice President
Chi ef Financial Oficer
March 20, 2008

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®ey Section 906 has been provided to RCM Technedpdnc. and will be retained by RCM
Technologies, Inc. and furnished to the Securdies Exchange Commission or its staff upon req



